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FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &BER AT

Financial Highlights
IR

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=t—-HLEE
2013 2012 Change
—E-=F =2 23
HK$’000 HK$'000 %
FET FHET Btk

Turnover ] 746,541 646,093 15.5%

Profit before interests, tax expense, FRAE - BB - ITER
depreciation and amortisation AR 357,933 343,476 4.2%

Profit attributable to owners of the AN &) # A AT EF
Company 260,957 242,279 7.7%

Basic earnings per share FRRERZF] HK41.49 cents HK43.18 cents -3.9%
41.495% 43.1871

Final dividend per share S RHRE B HK5.5 cents HK4.5 cents 22.2%
5.558 1l 4.57%l

Special dividend per share BRI A Nil HK1.5 cents -100%
4 1.5/

31 December 31 December
2013 2012 Change

—=E—= —E——4F
t=A=+-5 [EE=CEREgs 25
HK$’000 HK$’000 %
TET FET Bkt

Total assets BEMETE 1,405,922 1,164,700 20.7%
Net assets BEFRE 821,703 603,354 36.2%

Net assets per share BIREEFE HK$1.307 HK$0.959 36.2%
1.3078 T 0.9597 7T

Gearing ratio BEABHE 19.3% 39.9% -20.6%

Total assets/total liabilities ratio WEE WBBELX 2.41 2.07 16.4%



Important Dates
BEEHH

Board meeting approving 2013 annual results

Ttt;'&: fﬁﬂifﬁ%izz%%a ECF}"Z

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
attend and vote at the 2014 AGM
HERERNBPERL MBEERREFE_Z—NFRIBFRGINEG LIRR ZEF

Record date of the 2014 AGM
—HFRFBAFRE 2508k H

Date of the 2014 AGM
—UFERFRAFASRITHE

Ex-entitlement trading date of 201 3 final dividend
“TE=FRYPBRBEZBER S

Closure of shareholder register for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’ entitlement to
2013 final dividend
TEPEROB/ER - MEERFRERE T —=FREARE Z#EF

Record date of 2013 final dividend
ZE-—FREREESEH

Payment of 2013 final dividend
RN ZZE—=FREARE
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14 March 2014
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28 April 2014 -
2 May 2014

—WFMAZTN\BEZE
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2 May 2014
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2 May 2014
—mFERA-H

8 May 2014
—mERANE

12-13 May 2014
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13 May 2014
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23 May 2014
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FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &BER AT

Chairman’s Statement
FERE

The board of directors (“Directors”) of Future Bright Holdings Limited
(“Company”) is pleased to present to our shareholders the 2013 annual
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (“Group”) for the year ended
31 December 2013.

The year of 2013 kicked off with a bumpy start of the Group’s business
in the first quarter and gradually a good catch up from the second
half of the year. Also the year of 2013 saw the Group’s successful
implementation of its plan to expand into different sectors of the food and
beverage business in Macau as mentioned in the Group’s 2013 interim
report. The total turnover for the year of 2013 reached at HK$746.54
million witnessing a 15.5% increase as compared to the same period
of last year of HK$646.09 million. And the profit attributable to owners
excluding any special non-recurring income or any net fair value gain
from the investment properties (“Net Ordinary Operating Profit”) for the
year of 2013 reached at HK$155.36 million witnessing a 27.8% increase
as compared to the same period of last year of HK$121.59 million. The
profit attributable to the owners for the year of 2013 was HK$260.96
million.

As previously mentioned, it is the policy of the Company to maintain a
healthy dividend payout policy, hopefully at a payout ratio of not less
than 30% of our Group’s annual Net Ordinary Operating profit. In line
with such policy, the Directors would propose to declare and pay a final
dividend of HK5.5 cents per share in respect of the year of 2013.

FOOD AND BEVERAGE BUSINESS REVIEW

Restaurant Chain

During the year of 2013, the Group’s restaurant chain business
performed with healthy growth in both turnover and net profit, much in
line with the inflow of visitors to Macau. A total of 29.324 million visitors
into Macau were recorded in 2013 with an increase of 4.4% amounting
to an additional 1.241 million visitors, compared to those of the number
of visitors into Macau in the corresponding period in 2012. The turnover
of food and beverage business of the Group for 2013 was approximately
HK$725.2 million with some HK$338.1 million for the first half of 2013
and approximately HK$387.1 million for the second half of 2013. Details
of the turnover breakdown in different cuisines are set out in the section
headed “Management discussion and analysis”. The strong pick up in
the second half of 2013 has contributed a good healthy growth in the
Group’s overall business.

During the year of 2013, the Group has opened a staff/student canteen at
University of Macau in Henggin Island (17,571 sq.ft.), a cafeteria services
at Macau International School and a Pacific Coffee kiosk at ground floor,
16 Travessa dos Anjos. And the Group in 2013 sustained increases in
direct operating expenses related to those restaurants in October 2012
where these restaurants have gradually built up its sales, but some
did not generate sufficient revenue to cover the increased operating
expenses. In late 2013, the Group closed down the 8 food court
counters at City of Dream, at Cotai, Macau as the owner of the premises
has desired to carry out renovation works while the related tenancy also
expired by the end of that year. These food court counters contributed
an insignificant turnover contribution to the Group, representing about
1.4% of the Group’s turnover for the year of 2013.

EREEERAR([ AR NEFES([EF])
MAMERRIBEADAREMBAR ([ KE
BDHE-_ZT-—=F+-_A=+—RHILFEZ
—TE=FFR-

OE-—T—=Fm AEEEEEZFENE
BERBIERNF 2 TNEFHEIFEIELES -
BN EAREE -—E-=FhHRERM - R
—T-ZFE  REBERWNETEE R
RYEREREEHEETRARR - —T—=F
[E B 48 & 2 5 ¥ 746,540,00078 7T © B EF R
H8646,090,0005 7T 7 15.5% o T &t K& T 1{q]
BRI E WA IR EMEN R L EK S F
B —EFENEAEAREEN (TR
g a R ) 155,360,000 7T % F [ Hf
121,590,000/ 7018 127.8% - — T —=FEH
A AJEIRE T A260,960,00078 7T ©
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

FOOD AND BEVERAGE BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
Restaurant Chain - Continued

The Group has in January 2014 opened a multi cuisine restaurant and a
Pacific Coffee Shop at Macau International Airport (air side) (6,146 sq.ft.),
and also a Chinese restaurant at Macau International Airport (land side)
(1,991 sq.ft.).

As previously disclosed, the Group has during 2013 signed tenancy
agreements to rent some 11,375 sg.m. located at different floors of
Huafa Mall (££3£75#6) at 8 Zhuhai Avenue, Zhuhai, Mainland China, with
an intent to open three big restaurants and a big food court there. Huafa
Mall will be a huge commercial and shopping mall with a total commercial
area of over 180,000 sg.m. containing lots of attractions for tourists
and local residents. Huafa Mall is a part of a big residential, office and
shopping development which is designed to be the shopping landmark in
the city of Zhuhai. Huafa Mall is located at the close proximity to railways
stations and Gongbei, so that the Group could manage and monitor its
new restaurants with all its logistic support easily. The Group is now in
the process of setting up the three big restaurants and one food court at
Huafa Mall.

Management has noted that many visitors to Macau also visit Hong Kong
before or after their visit to Macau and to promote the Group’s Japanese
restaurants in Macau to these visitors and local residents in Hong
Kong, the Group plans to open a Japanese restaurant in Hong Kong to
enhance and promote its image and its high good food quality.

Industrial Catering Business

Management firmly believes that there are great potentials in the Macau
industrial catering business with so much development in hotels and
facilities in Macau through 2015-2017, and hence, much more visitors
coming in. Industrial catering business is therefore an important piece of
the Group’s business.

In 2013, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived from its
operations of providing the canteen services for universities and school
with a modest turnover of some HK$18.4 million, at a reasonable
profit. Today, the Group has established a track record of its capability
to undertake big canteen services. The Group will operate two more
canteens for 3 years at the four dormitories of University of Macau at
Hengain Island where these two canteens will be able to serve up to 1,600
students and will commence operation by mid-2014.

As previously disclosed, the Group is proceeding to develop its central
food and logistic processing centre at its leased site of 2,719 sg.m. at
Lot D5 in the Macau zone of Parque Industrial Transfronteirico Zhuhai
— Macau. And the development plan has just recently been approved
in principle, and final detail layout plans and further development works
are being carried out. It is expected that once the final detail layout plan
is approved, completion of the construction work is expected to take
place 12 months followed such approval. In the meantime, the Group’s
temporary central kitchen with a total usable floor area of 12,274 sq.ft. at
17th floor, Avenida Do Almirante Lacerda N41, EDF Industrial Yau Sek in
Macau is in operation. This temporary central processing centre is used
to carry out most of the food preparation works (such as sorting, cleaning
and chopping of food materials) for some of the Group’s restaurants as

well as for its industrial catering business.
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FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &BER AT

Chairman’s Statement =fE#RE

FOOD AND BEVERAGE BUSINESS REVIEW - continued
Wholesales of Japanese food and materials Business

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials enjoyed
some turnover of HK$31.6 million in 2013. This business has been slowly
developed with promising growth potentials in years ahead given the
various new casino/hotel developments with restaurants in there, will be
open from 2015-2017.

FOOD SOUVENIR BUSINESS

The Group’s food souvenir business has become an indispensable part
of the Group’s business expansion plan where this business can upon
its being well-established, generate constant and steady income; and
could with proper expansion, diversify income from different geographical
markets.

In 2013, turnover from the food souvenir business represented sales of
moon cakes in that year. But, the Group has since 2013 been in full force
building up its inroad into the food souvenir (almond cookies, egg rolls,
beef jerky etc.) market in Macau. The Group’s rented production facilities
with a total usable floor area of 12,274 sq.ft. at 16th Floor, Avenida
Do Almirante Lacerda N41, EDF Industrial Yau Sek in Macau have
been under installation of production equipment and facilities at which
production of moon cakes for sales was carried out. It is the present
intention to start pilot production soon, and to sell the food souvenirs
through our own restaurants and leased special designed shops/counters
by the second half of 2014. Our Group’s central food kitchen and logistic
centre will also upon completion have additional production facilities for
the production of various products for this Macau food souvenir market.

As previously announced, the Group has appointed Mr. Tam Wing
Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”), an active and well-known Chinese television and
movie actor as the spokesperson for 5 years to endorse the Group’s
food souvenir products to be sold under its trademarks “JBFIZE50 8
R Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” and “EFIZEEEHZR Ou Mun leng Kei Peng
Ka”. Management believes that such endorsement arrangement with Mr.
Tam will facilitate the Group utilizing his popularity and fame to effectively
launch its food souvenir products with easier market recognition in
Macau.

The shop of 2,390 sq.ft. at the Group’s commercial investment property
in Macau for use as the flagship store for selling the Group’s food
souvenir products is under renovation. Details of the food souvenir shops
to be opened in 2014 are set out in this annual report below.

PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS REVIEW

It is always the Group’s policy to be cautious in engaging in the property
investment business as management is fully aware of its related risk: the
Group does not consider making any acquisition unless the property is
quite unique and at very good tourist locations, capable to be self-used,
or to generate good steady rental income and healthy growth in capital
appreciation. The tenant for net leasable floor area of 21,184 sq.ft. of
the Group’s commercial investment property in Macau for five years has
taken possession of the premise already with a rent free period kicking
in. And at such, the Group has started in January 2014 sustained a
temporary loss of rental income for few months while the new rental
rate per square feet will be adjusted upwards at the end of the rent free
period, compared to those of the last year rental rate per square feet.
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Chairman’s Statement =E#RE

OUTLOOK

The year of 2013 was a year of investment for the Group during which
management has started to expand in full swing the Group’s business
into different sectors of the food and beverage business in Macau, as
detailed above. As previously disclosed, the Group has also planned
to tap on the coming development of Hengqin Island where the Group
has already submitted to the Macau Trade and Investment Promotion
Institute for its consideration an investment proposal to obtain land to
build a food plaza at “Guangdong-Macao Co-operation Industrial Park”
in Henggin Island’s special economic zone, parts of the lands of which
will be given with priority to approved Macau’s small and medium-sized
enterprises for investment and development.

“Guangdong-Macao Co-operation Industrial Park” is referred to five
square kilometers (1.9 square miles) of land located at different areas
of Hengqin Island which are set aside for sectors covering leisure and
tourism, culture and creativity industry, information technology, research
on traditional Chinese medicine and financial services. The land so
granted to the approved investors will have a land use right of from 40-
70 years where the land cost under the category of leisure and tourism
sector will be in the range of RMB1,685 to RMB3,057 per sg.m.,
depending on the purpose of use and other factors.

The Group has recently made a presentation to the vetting committee
for Macao Projects in Henggin Development which will complete its
review of the submitted investment proposals and then forward to the
Hengqin Authority for a decision. The Henggin Authority has the absolute
discretion to determine what an investment proposal is acceptable and to
set and modify the terms and conditions (including the size, location and
plot ratio of the land to be granted) under which an investment proposal is
acceptable.

The Group’s proposed food plaza at Hengqgin Island will be a building
complex to house up to 100 restaurants and food souvenir shops with
diverse cuisines and food souvenir products, an exhibition hall and
related logistic facilities, offices, warehouses and car parks, hopefully
with a total gross floor area of some 140,000 sg.m. The Group intends
to build such food plaza into a key tourist attraction for visitors to Macau,
Henggqin Island and Zhuhai city. The Group will find appropriate partners
to participate in this proposed investment if successfully approved. It is
expected that if the investment proposal is approved, the development of
such food plaza may take few years to complete, depending on the size
of the land so granted.
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Chairman’s Statement =fE#RE

OUTLOOK - continued

The Company on 4 March 2014 has entered into a placing agreement
with a placing agent and a subscription agreement with Mr. Chan Chak
Mo (“Mr. Chan”), the controlling shareholder of the Company, to raise
new equity funds by placing (“Placing”) of 65,400,000 existing shares
from Mr. Chan to independent investors (unconnected to the Company’s
directors, substantial shareholders or their associates or parties acting
in concert with Mr. Chan) and issue (“Subscription”) of the same number
of new shares to Mr. Chan. The Placing was completed by 7 March
2014 while the Subscription was completed by the evening of 14 March
2014. The net proceeds from the Placing and the Subscription was
about HK$276 million, which would be used by the Company to finance
its proposed project in Hengqin Island if such submitted development
proposal is duly approved by the relevant authorities, and failing which, as
to approximately HK$100 million for opening new restaurants and food
souvenir shops, with the balance for the general working capital of the
Group.

The Group’s current business strategy is to fully capture all the strong
growth potentials of the food and beverage business in the Greater
Macau Area. This strategy would lead to labour and rental costs of the
Group to be increased considerably in the first half of 2014, with the four
big new restaurants in Zhuhai and few food souvenir shops in Macau
to be opened by second half of 2014. Details of the new restaurants to
be opened in 2014 are set out in this annual report. The Group is also
in a constant and continuous process of reviewing its business strategy
to maintain its local market leading position. To enhance access to its
updated information on a timely manner, the Group has since 2013
adopted the policy to issue first and third quarterly business updates in
addition to the release of interim and annual results of each year.

I am confident that the Group would be able to face up with the
challenges ahead and come out stronger and as resilient ever.

CHAN SEE KIT, JOHNNY
Chairman

Hong Kong
14 March 2014
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Corporate Governance Report
NAEGME

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) is committed to
maintain and ensure high standard of corporate governance. It is
regularly reviewing and improving the corporate governance practices
and standards of the Group to ensure that business activities and
decision making processes are conducted in a proper manner and to
enhance the Company’s competitiveness and operating efficiency.

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code
(the “CG Code”) for the year ended 31 December 2013 as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

The Board has adopted a set of update terms of reference on corporate
governance for its directors in line with the code provisions set out in
the CG Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. These
updated terms of references are published on the Company’s website at
www.fb.com.hk (the “Company’s Website”) and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board is led by the Chairman and currently comprises four executive
directors (one of them is the Chairman) and three independent non-
executive directors. The directors of the Company during the year and up
to the date of this annual report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)
Mr. Chan Chak Mo (Managing director)
Mr. Lai King Hung (Deputy chairman)
Ms. Leong In lan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso
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Corporate Governance Report ARERHE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The biographical details of the directors are set out on pages 38 and
39 of this annual report. All directors have confirmed that they have
taken an active interest in the Company’s affairs and obtain a general
understanding of its business. The Board possesses a balance of skill and
experience which are appropriate for the requirements of the business of
the Company. The independent non-executive directors of the Company
have appropriate professional qualifications and their professional opinions
raised in the Board meetings facilitate the maintenance of good corporate
governance practices. A balanced composition of executive and non-
executive directors also generates a strong independent element to the
Board, which exercises independent judgment effectively and makes
decision objectively for the best interests of the Company. The Company
shall review the composition of the Board regularly to ensure the Board
possessing the appropriate and necessary expertise, skills and experience
to meet the needs of the Group’s business.

The Company does not at present have any officer with the title of “chief
executive officer” but instead, its duties are performed by Mr. Chan
Chak Mo, the managing director. To have a clear division between the
management of the Board and the daily management of the business
operations of the Company, the role of the chairman is separate
from that of the managing director. The chairman focuses on overall
corporate development and strategic direction of the Group and provides
leadership for the Board and oversees the efficient functioning of the
Board. The managing director is responsible for all daily management
including planning and developing the Group’s strategy. Such division
of responsibilities helps to reinforce their independence and to ensure a
balance of power and authority. The Company shall ensure and facilitate
each director to take an active interest in the affairs of the Group so that
each director could make positive contribution to the Group.

All independent non-executive directors are free from any business or other
relationship with the Company. The Company appointed independent
non-executive directors representing at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has received from each independent non-executive director
a confirmation of his independence. The Board considers that each
independent non-executive director is independent in character and
judgment and that each of them meets the specific independence criteria
as required under Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Moreover, all independent
non-executive directors are engaged on service contracts for a term of
one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for further
successive periods of one year, subject to retirement by rotation and re-
election in accordance with the provisions of the byelaws of the Company.
Also a separate ordinary resolution in general meeting is necessary for
shareholders to retain an independent non-executive director who has

served nine years or more.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Composition - Continued

The Board also regularly reviews the contribution and time of each director
in his/her discharge of duties and responsibilities to the Company. Each
director is fully aware of his/her obligation to inform the Company on a
timely manner of any change to significant committee to the Company.

To keep abreast of the responsibilities as directors of the Company and
of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company,
the directors are from time to time provided with information on the
activities, development and financials of the Group’s business, and the
legal and regulatory requirements (including duties and responsibilities)
as a director of the Company. In addition, they are given full access to
independent professional advice whenever deemed necessary by the
directors at the Company’s expenses.

Under the code provision A.6.5 of the CG code, all directors should
participate in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. The Company has provided different seminars,
training courses and the relevant reading materials to the directors during
the year ended 31 December 2013. The Directors have confirmed that
they have complied with the provision A.6.5 of the CG Code effective
from 1 April 2012 on Directors’ training. During the year, all Directors have
participated in continuous professional development by attending seminars
briefing and/or reading the relevant materials to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills and provided a record of training to the Company.

The Board has adopted a set of updated procedures for shareholders to
propose a person for election as a director of the Company, and these
procedures are published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
(the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry with them, all directors
have confirmed that they have complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code and the Company’s code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions during the year.

To enhance the corporate governance of the Group as a whole, the Board
has established a written guideline on terms no less exacting than the
Model Code for employees of the Company and directors and employees
of the Company’s subsidiaries and holding company who are likely to be
in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the
Group or securities of the Company. No incidents of non-compliance in

2013 have been noted by the Company.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Nomination of Directors

The Board has since March 2012 set up the nomination committee with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority
and duties. These terms of references are published on the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The nomination committee’s major role is to advise on and propose to
appoint any person as a director either to fill a casual vacancy on or
as an additional member of the Board. The selection criteria are mainly
based on the professional qualification and experience of the candidate.
A newly appointed director must retire and be re-elected at the first
general meeting after his appointment. At each annual general meeting,
one-third of the directors (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire from office by
rotation. A retiring director shall be eligible for re-election.

The members of the nomination committee are:

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny (Committee Chairman)
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

Major nomination committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2013, no nomination
committee meeting was held as no new director was proposed or
appointed.

Board Meeting

The Board meets quarterly and regular board meetings are held at
least four times a year to approve annual and interim results, review the
business operation and the internal control system of the Group. Apart
from these regular meetings, board meetings are also held to approve
major issues including, among other things, overall strategy of the Group
and investment plans. At least 14 days’ notice of each regular meeting is
normally given to all directors. Agendas and accompanying board papers
are usually sent not less than 3 days before the date of board meetings
to ensure that the directors are given sufficient review time. Draft minutes
of board meetings and board committee meetings are circulated to
directors for their review and comment while final version of the said
minutes, duly signed, are sent to all members for their records. All said
minutes are kept by the company secretary and are open for inspection
at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any director.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board Meeting - Continued

During the year ended 31 December 2013, seven board meetings were
held and the attendance of each director is set out as follows:

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013
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No. of meeting attended

Directors 2= HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PROZR T4 6/7
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PRBANGE 77
Mr. Lai King Hung BRp S 5/7
Ms. Leong In lan RETHE R+ 6/7
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESAE 77
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REPRITAE 77
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRE L 77

No board meeting was attended by the alternate director during the year.

All directors have confirmed that they have in a timely manner had no
changes in the number and nature of offices held in public companies or
organisations and other significant commitments during the year 2013.

Board and Management

To enable all directors to make informed decisions at board of
director meetings and to discharge their duties and responsibilities,
the management of the Company always provides the directors with
appropriate, complete and reliable information in a timely manner. In
addition, the management of the Company has been providing the
directors a monthly management report which contains the monthly
financials, business development and reviews of the Group’s business.
To further reinforce independence, the Board and each director can have
separate and independent access to the management of the Company
if additional information is required. The Company has also provided
appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal action against its directors
and senior management.

In order to have a clear principle in relation to matters specifically
reserved to the Board for decisions, functions between the Board and
the management of the Company are formalised. Matters reserved to
the Board for decision include the making of significant financial and
legal commitments, merger and acquisition, material asset acquisition or
disposal, the change of share capital, the approval of financial reporting,
budgeting, management succession and representation to shareholders.
The management of the Company is thus responsible for the day-today
running of the Group; making reports on the operations to the Board
on a monthly basis and making recommendations to the Board on the
development of any major projects or business proposals and their
respective implementation. The Board is of the view that such division of
responsibilities does enhance the corporate governance of the Company.
The Board has prepared specific written terms of reference in respect of
the corporate governance to perform the corporate governance function

of the Company.
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Board and Management - Continued

During the year, the Board considered the following corporate
governance matters:

— review of the compliance with the CG Code; and

— review of the effectiveness of the internal controls and risk
management systems of the Group through the audit committee.

Remuneration of Directors

The Board has set up the remuneration committee since 2005 with
specific written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and
duties. The Board has since March 2012 adopted a set of updated terms
of reference for the remuneration committee, copy of which is published
on the Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.

The remuneration committee’s role is to make recommendation to
the Board on the remuneration policy and structure for directors and
senior management and to ensure that they are fairly rewarded for their
individual contribution to the Group’s overall performance, having regard
to the interests of shareholders. The principal duties of the remuneration
committee include determining the specific remuneration packages of
all executive directors and senior management as well as reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

Details of remuneration payable to directors and senior management are
set out in the notes 11 and 12 to the financial statements on pages 92
and 93 of this annual report.

The members of the Remuneration Committee during the year were:
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS - continued

Remuneration of Directors - Continued

All remuneration committee members are independent non-executive
directors. During the year ended 31 December 2013, one remuneration
committee meeting was held to consider and approve the remuneration
package of the directors, and the individual attendance of members is
set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Members 245 HESFBRH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso PR E ST E 11
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGES & 11
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PR BRI E 11

No remuneration committee meeting was attended by the alternate
director during the year.

The remuneration, comprising director’s fee, of independent non-
executive directors is subject to recommendation by the remuneration
committee for shareholders’ approval at the annual general meeting.
Reimbursement is allowed for out of pocket expenses incurred (including
traveling and hotel expenses) in connection with the performance of their
duties.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has since 2002 set up the audit committee with specific
written terms of reference which deal clearly with its authority and duties.
The Board has since March 2012 adopted a set of updated terms of
reference for the audit committee, copy of which is published on the
Company’s Website and the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit
committee is to review the Group’s financial reporting, internal controls
and corporate governance issues and make relevant recommendations
to the Board. And the audit committee meets the Company’s auditor at
least twice a year.

The members of the audit committee during the year were:
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso (Committee Chairman)

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
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AUDIT COMMITTEE - continued

All audit committee members are independent non-executive directors.
During the year ended 31 December 2013, two audit committee
meetings were held and the individual attendance of members is set out as
follows:

FRERE-#
ENZESERBREARBIUFNTES - 1
BE_Z—=F+-A=1+—HBILFE  EX
ZEREBETMAEH  UTRERXEZH
BB

No. of meeting attended

Members 24=] HESBXH
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso A A 2/2
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit SRIEGESE & 2/2
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln REBIR AL 2/2

No audit committee meeting was attended by the alternate director
during the year.

In discharging its responsibilities, the audit committee had performed the
following works during the year of 2013:

(i) reviewed the draft interim and annual financial statements and the
related draft results announcements;

(ii) reviewed the change in accounting standards and assessment of
potential impacts on the Group’s financial statements;

(iif) reviewed the Group’s internal control system and discussed the
relevant issues including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions; and

(iv) made recommendation on the appointment or reappointment of
the external auditors and approved their terms of engagement.

The audit committee allows employees of the Company to raise concerns
about possible improprieties in financial reporting, internal control or other
matters. The relevant arrangement is in place for the fair and independent
investigation of these matters and for appropriate follow up action. A
copy of such arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website. The audit committee has since March
2012 established a whistleblowing policy and system for employees and
those who deal with the Company (e.g. customers and suppliers) to
raise concerns, in confidence, with the audit committee about possible
improprieties in any matter related to the Company. A copy of such
system arrangement is published on the Company’s Website and the
Stock Exchange’s website.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Apart from carrying out the annual audit, BDO Limited, being the
auditor of the Company carried out the review on the interim report of
the Company in 2013. The fee of the annual audit was HK$1,230,000
whereas the fee for the interim review was HK$300,000. During the year
ended 31 December 2013, BDO Limited did not provide any substantial
non-audit services to the Company.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION AND
REPORTING OF ACCOUNTS

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the accounts which have been prepared in accordance with
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. A statement
by the auditor about their reporting responsibilities is set out on pages 49
and 50 of this annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

During the year, the Board has complied with the code provision on
internal control as set out in the CG code. The Board is responsible
for the Group’s system of internal control and for reviewing its
effectiveness. The management of the Company has established a
set of comprehensive policies, standards and procedures in areas of
operational, financial and risk controls for maintaining proper accounting
records; for safeguarding assets against unauthorised use or disposition;
and for ensuring the reliability of financial information to achieve a
satisfactory level of assurance against the likelihood of the occurrence of
fraud and errors. During the year, the Board has conducted a review of
the effectiveness of the system of internal control of the Company and its
principal subsidiaries with no material issues noted.

The Board has also considered that there is adequate resources,
qualifications and experience of staff in the Group to monitor the Group’s
accounting and financial reporting functions. The Company shall ensure
such matters are under review by the Board periodically and training
programmes are being provided to the staff whenever necessary to
ensure their knowledge and experience are adequate to discharge their
duties.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Company shall, for the purpose to keep its shareholders duly
informed of their rights, publish from time to time the updated bye-laws
of the Company in a consolidated form on the Company’s Website and
the Stock Exchange’s website.

Bye-laws is published on the Company’s Website and the Stock
Exchange’s website.

The Group establishes communications with shareholders through the
publication of announcements, notices, circulars, interim and annual
reports in the Company’s Website.

According to the bye-laws of the Company, shareholders, holding at
the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right to vote at general
meetings of the Company, can, by written requisition to the board or the
company secretary, request to convene a special general meeting for
the transaction of any business specified in such requisition. Any general
meeting, at which the passing of a special resolution is to be considered,
shall be called by not less than 21 clear business days’ notice, whilst
others may be called by not less than 14 clear business days’ notice.

The chairman of any general meetings ensures that the shareholders are
informed of the procedure for demanding a poll by way of making the
disclosure in the circulars to shareholders and repeating the same during
the general meetings. The chairman of general meetings also ensures
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the bye-laws of the Company.

Regarding the procedures for putting forward proposals at a general
meeting, please refer to the procedures made available in the Company’s
Website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS - continued

In order to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders, shareholders
are encouraged to attend annual general meeting of the Company
at which the chairman of the Board and the chairman of the Board’s
committees are available to answer questions related to the Group’s
business. The matters resolved at the annual general meeting held on 3
May 2013 (2013 AGM”) are summarised below:

- approval of the audited financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2012;

- approval of the final and special dividends for the year ended 31
December 2012;

- Miss Leong In lan, Messrs. Cheung Hon Kit and Chan Pak
Cheong Afonso were re-elected as executive director;

- re-appointment of BDO Limited as the external auditor of the
Company;

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the Company not exceeding 20% of its
total issue share capital; and

- grant of a general mandate to the directors to repurchase shares
in the Company not exceeding 10% of its total issue share capital.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, 2013 AGM was held and the
attendance of each director is set out as follows:
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No. of meeting attended

Directors BE HEEBRE
Mr. Chan Chak Mo PRER T4 171
Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny PREANLE 11
Mr. Lai King Hung BRI S 0/1
Ms. Leong In lan RETHEZ+ 1/1
Mr. Cheung Hon Kit RERGEEE 1/1
Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln RIBRIE 1/1
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREFE A 1/1

No general meeting was attended by the alternate director during the
year.

Shareholders’ comments and suggestions as well as any proposals put
forward to shareholders’ meetings at a reasonable time are welcome
and such comments and proposals can be sent in writing to the
company secretary at the Company’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board endeavors to answer all valuable questions from the
shareholders.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a public listed company, the Company values the importance
of corporate social responsibility and its impact on the community.
The Company integrates such elements in its business activities and
participates in or encourages the staff to participate in the charitable
activities to promote the good corporate citizenship in Macau, Mainland
China and Hong Kong.

EMPLOYEES

The Company recognises that the staff is the valuable asset, and human
capital is important, to the growth of the Company. The Company
provides staff training to enhance their commercial and technical
skills and expertise. In addition, the Company provides a safe working
environment to staff of different sections.

COMMUNITY

The Company has encouraged donation to the people in need by staff
and our customers such as joining events organised by the community
chest and placing the donation boxes in the restaurants for donation by
customers.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Leung Hon Fai has been appointed as company secretary of the
Company. He took no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year 2013.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEWAR DA

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Turnover

The turnover of the Group was approximately HK$746.5 million for
the year ended 31 December 2013, representing an increase of
approximately 15.5% as compared to those of last year of HK$646.1

million.

Details of turnover breakdown are as follows:

Turnover B
Restaurants: RE
Japanese restaurants HAZEE
Chinese restaurants FEEE
Western restaurants AAE R
Food court counters ERESEMN
Other restaurants* HEh e
Industrial catering THEER
Food wholesale Rt
Food and beverage business BYRBREL
Food souvenir business EmFEEL
Property investment business MERE X

Total

#Et

P 365 [0] bR
EES

AEBRBE_E—=+_A=+—8H1
FERLETEL AT46,500,000/8 T @ BEF

646,100,000/ 7C_EF4715.5% °

LEBEOMFBAOT

For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=t—HLFE

2013 2012 2011
—ET—= —ET—=F —ET——%F
HK$’million HKS$’ million HK$’ million

BERBTT BEBT BEST
334.3 272.2
138.8 123.6

33.6 33.4
65.0 63.0
22.9 11.6
594.6 503.8
71 2.3
27.5 241
629.2 530.2
2.8 2.2
141 141
646.1 546.5
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Turnover - Continued

Below is a table of comparison of the turnover for the years ended 31
December 2013 and 2012:

Turnover B
Restaurants: RE:
Japanese restaurants AXEE
Chinese restaurants B R
Western restaurants AXEE
Food court counters ERESEM
Other restaurants* H iR
Industrial catering THEWR
Food wholesale Rmitbz
Food and beverage business BY RS mER
Food souvenir business EmFEER
Property investment business MEREER
Total 4BE

Note:  Certain figures of 2012 and 2011 were restated to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

* The turnover of “Other restaurants” for the year 2013 included turnover from Pacific
Coffee and Royal Thai Kitchen Restaurant of the Group.

The increase in turnover of food and beverage business was mainly
attributable to the Group’s expanded restaurant operations as well as the
organic growth of the Group’s existing restaurants. The turnover growth
in food souvenir business was attributable to the increased sales of moon
cakes. The Group’s property investment business continued to make
steady turnover contribution to the Group.

B3O EE -

EEE-F
TREBREBE_Z—=FH_"FT——F+=-A
—t+—HIEFEREERE

2013 Growth 2012
—_E—= s —E—-—F
HK$’million % HKS’million
BEET At BEAT

15.4% 334.3
19.3% 138.8
0.6% 33.6
-4.3% 65.0
21.8% 22.9
13.6% 594.6
159.2% 7.1
14.9% 27.5
15.3% 629.2
157.1% 2.8

= 14.1
15.5% 646.1

Mzt : —T——FR-FT——FHNETHFEES - UER
AREEN2IH -

- —E-CHEE[HRORBRINEXRBEERELEKE
AR UNTEE R (I ZR BT ) 4 578 o

KERMERMEFHLEBELEN  TBHERH
RARBBRREBEBUNAEEREREN
BRER RETFEEBNEEREN  REAE
EABHEEN - AEBNYMEREXBEE
RAEETRIBELEFRR -
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Gross margin (food costs against turnover)

The gross margin, being turnover less food costs, of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2013 was about HK$541.1 million,
representing an increase of approximately 17.5% as compared to those
of last year of HK$460.5 million. The increase in gross margin was
attributable to the improved economy of scale deriving from the good
growth in turnover. The Group has over the last three years maintained
steady healthy gross margin as follows:

7]
eIk

Gross margin

Gross margin ratio

Gross operating profit (direct operating costs against
turnover)

The gross operating profit, being gross margin less direct operating
costs, of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 was about
HK$271.8 million, representing a healthy increase of approximately
14.6% as compared to those of last year of HK$237.1 million. Again,
the increase in gross operating profit was attributable to the good
growth in turnover while the lack of improvement in the gross operating
margin ratio was attributable to the increased in direct staff and food
costs relating to the Chinese restaurants opened in late 2012 where
such Chinese restaurants built up in sales in 2013 without higher level of
revenue to cover their expenses. The Group has over the last three years
maintained good healthy gross operating profit ratio as follows:

REEN

EEER %

Gross operating profit

Gross operating profit ratio
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For the year ended 31 December
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2013 2012 2011
—E—= —E——4F —EF——14F
HK$’million HK$ million HK$ million

BHEBTT BEET AEBT

5411 460.5 384.4

72.5% 71.3% 70.3%
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+=-A=+—HLEE

2013 2012 2011
—E2—=F T T
HK$’million HK$ million HKS$’ million

BEBTT BEET BEET

271.8 237.1 198.8

36.4% 36.7% 36.4%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

EBITDA

The profit before interests, tax expense, depreciation and amortization
(the “EBITDA”) for the year ended 31 December 2013 was approximately
HK$357.9 million representing an increase of approximately 4.2% as
compared to those of last year of HK$343.5 million. The increase in
the EBITDA was mainly attributable to the increase in turnover and
hence, operating profits, with the Group’s expanded food and beverage
business. The year of 2013 saw a drop of 5.3% in the ratio of EBITDA
against turnover which was mainly attributed to the lack of any special
income like those of 2012 and a reduced fair value gain of HK$5.0 million
from investment properties in 2013. The Group has also over the last
three years sustained healthy performance in the EBITDA as follows:

EBITDA EBITDA

EBITDA against turnover ratio EBITDAMR S & 3 FH L &

Net profit

The profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2013 was approximately HK$261.0 million representing
an increase of approximately 7.7% as compared to those of last year
of HK$242.3 million. The increase of the Group’s results was mainly
attributable to the increase in turnover and hence, operating profits of
the Group’s expanded food and beverage. The decrease of 2.5% in the
ratio of profit attributable to owners against turnover was mainly due to
the lack of any special income like those of 2012 and a reduced fair value
gain of HK$5.0 million from investment properties in 2013.

B3O EE -

EBITDA

AREBREE - ZT—=F+_A=+—HIF
ERBRHAE - MIERAX - EREHEI R T
([EBITDA ]) #) A357,900,000/8 Jt * & % &F
343,500,000 7T £ F+ 47 4.2% - EBITDA N
FTEHRBEAEBRRETRYRRBES - &
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2013 2012 2011
—_Eg—= —E——4F —T—4F
HK$’million HK$’ million HK$ million

BEBT BEETT BEET

357.9 343.5 166.3

47.9% 53.2% 30.4%
AR
AEBREE-_T—=F+_A=+—HItHF
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net profit - Continued

The Group has also over the last three years sustained healthy
performance in the ratio of the profit attributable to owners of the
Company as follows:

Profit attributable to owners of the KANEHEB AEERF]
Company

Profit attributable to owners of the RARER AERRTIAESE
Company against turnover ratio SRR

The profit attributable to owners of the Company before taking into
account any special non-recurring income or any net fair value gain
from investment properties for the year ended 31 December 2013 (the
“Net Ordinary Operating Profit”) was approximately HK$155.4 million
representing an increase of approximately 27.8% as compared to those
of last year of HK$121.6 million (being the profit attributable to owners
of the Company before taking into account net special gain of HK$11.9
million from termination of a lease agreement and the net fair value gain
of HK$108.8 million from the investment properties in 2012). Set out
below are the Net Ordinary Operating Profits with Net Ordinary Operating
Profit ratio (Net Ordinary Operating Profit against turnover) for the last
three years ended 31 December 2013:

Net Ordinary Operating Profit L BAELLF

Net Ordinary Operating Profit against g@g%m H:g;j
turnover ratio e

The Group’s food and beverage business was the main revenue and
growth engine, the Group’s food souvenir business was gradually being
built up and the Group’s property investment business continued to
contribute steady rental income in 2013.
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2013 2012 2011
—_Eg—= —E——4F —T—F
HK$’million HK$ million HK$ million

BEBT BEETT BEET
242.3 89.6
37.5% 16.4%
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For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=1+—HLEE
2013 2012 2011
—E-—=F —E——F —E——14F
HK$’ million HKS$'million HKS$'million
BEET BEET BEBT

155.4 121.6 79.6

18.8% 14.6%
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Earnings per share

The earnings per share of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2013 was some HK41.49 cents, representing a decrease of 3.9% as
compared to those of last year of HK43.18 cents. Such decrease was
mainly attributable to (i) the increase in weighted average number of
ordinary shares of the Company only taken place in November 2012, (i)
the lack of any special income like those of 2012 and (iii) a reduced fair
value gain of HK$5.0 million from investment properties in 2013. The
Group has achieved over the last 3 years good growth in its earnings per
share as follows:

Earnings per share — basic BRAEF-EXR

The earnings per share of the Company based on the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit for the year ended 31 December 2013 was some
HK24.70 cents, representing an increase of 14.0% as compared to those
of last year of HK21.67 cents. Below is the earnings per share based on
the Net Ordinary Operating Profit over the last 3 years:

Net Ordinary Operating Profit BRI TR E MR — EA

per share — basic

Cash flows

The cash inflow from operating activities of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2013 was approximately HK$237.5 million, representing an
increase of 8.6% as compared to those of last year of HK$218.7 million.
The Group has witnessed over the last 3 years healthy increases in its
cash inflow from operating activities as follows:

REEBAFRENR

Cash inflow from operating activities

MO &

BRER
AABIREBE_E—=F+_A=+—HI%
EHERENG A 49581 - WEFH43.18
IR A3.9% « FREFIR LD - EBREAA()
AARERBEMEFHHRAE S ——F+—
AEF - (VR EREENEEKA
K= —=FMREWEI R EEWRZHD
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2013 2012 2011
—E2—= —E——4F —T——4F
HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL Al AL
41.49 43.18 16.18

BHE - Z—=0F+-"A=+—HIEFEE XA
AEREBCEMNAENETRATLAF24.70
B REF21.67BNMIBH14.0%  TRET!
BE-FHRBEBLEEMENTENEREF

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+T—HLFE

2013 2012 2011
—_E—= —T——F —T—4F
HK cents HK cents HK cents
AL AL AL
24.70 21.67 14.37

HE&RE
NEBREBE_E—=F+_A=+—H8I%F
[ErEEEAEIE M AL /237,500,000
JT B E G #9218,700,0005 7T £ FH8.6% ° A
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For the year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1t—HLHFE

2013 2012 2011
—E—= —F——F —ET——%F
HK$’million HKS$’ million HK$’ million
BHEBTT AEET BEET
237.5 218.7 165.1
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FINANCIAL REVIEW - continued

Net assets

The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2013 was approximately
HK$821.7 million representing an increase of approximately 36.2% as
compared to 31 December 2012 of HK$603.4 million. The increase in
net assets was mainly attributable to the increase in profit attributable to
the owners. The net assets of the Group as at 31 December 2013, 2012
and 2011 were as follows:

BEFH

Net assets

Net assets per share SBREEFR

OPERATIONS REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s principal
activities were in the sales of food and beverage, food souvenir and
property investment.

Food and Beverage Business

Restaurant Chain

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the food and beverage
business contributed some HK$725.2 million turnover representing about
97.1% of turnover of the Group, an increase of approximately 15.3% as
compared to those of last year of HK$629.2 million. Such increase was
due to the Group’s capability of benefiting a lot from the increases in
tourist visitors and spending in Macau, despite of high operating costs.

During the year, the Group opened three more new restaurants but
closed five restaurants (including three joint venture’s restaurants in
early January 2013) and eight food court counters. The performance of
these five restaurants and eight food court counters was unsatisfactory
with insignificant contribution to the Group. At such, the number of
restaurants of the Group has been reduced. During 2013, the Group’s
restaurant operation continued to be subject to the increased direct staff
and food costs relating to the Chinese restaurants opened in late 2012
where these Chinese restaurants built up in sales without higher level of
revenue to cover their expenses. As at 31 December 2013, the Group
had 29 restaurants and 2 food court counters.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued
Food and Beverage Business - Continued
Restaurant Chain — Continued

BEOBE-#
BYRSmEL-&F

EHRE

Number of restaurant’s analysis for the last three years and as at the BE=—FERHERNFHRAANEZEZEE DITEH
date of this annual report is listed as follows: AT -
As at the
date of
this annual As at 31 December
report BE+-H=t—H
Bz 2012 2011
REH A —T-CF —T——F

Number of restaurants 2EZR

Japanese restaurants (note a) BAEE(MTa) 9 11 "

Chinese restaurants (note b) AR (fizEp) 7 7 4

Western restaurants (note c) AXERE (M) 2 2 2

Other restaurants (note d) HipRE(MizEd) 11 10 6

29 30 23

Food court counters ERESEMN 2 10 10

Industrial catering (note e) TEZER(MtEe) 3 1 1

34 41 34
Total area of restaurants (sq.ft.) ZEAmE(EAR) 141,316 sq.ft. WERRFCKR®N 131,416 sq.ft. 97,396 sq.ft.
(note ) (PR &) 141,316 F AR RRERNCED-UM 131,416F 5% 97,396 7R

Turnover over total area of SR EEAEIE Not applicable HK$5,446 HK$4,788 HK$5,444

restaurants (per sa.ft. per annum) (BFFFAR) T 5,44678 T 4,788 7T 5,444 7T

Note a: As at 31 December 2013, Japanese restaurants included seven Edo Japanese  [fiita: RZZE—Z=F+-A=+—H BHAEZEELH
Restaurants, one Toei Delights and one Musashi. TP AZARIE - —HEFHR T N\EFR—HERRE -

Note b: As at 31 December 2013, Chinese restaurants included one Turtle Essence, one b : RZZE—=F+-A=+—H0 +RELEBE M
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine, three Shiki Hot Pot Restaurants and one Chinese HEEMA —HONASREX - ZHEFARE—
restaurant. AR AERE -

Note c: As at 31 December 2013, Western restaurants included one Madeira Portuguese ~ Miifc: RZZT—=%+=A E+ CAXEBRE—M
Restaurant and one Vergnano ltalian Restaurant. NEEREER—BER %‘X &R -

Note d: As at 31 December 2013, other restaurants included eight Pacific Coffee and one ~ Fiifid : WZZE—=F+=-A=+—H  HttREFE\H
Royal Thai Kitchen. AREFNGE K — 2R o

Note e: As at 31 December 2013, industrial catering included three student/staff canteens. Mizte: WZZ—Z=ZF+_A=+—H IEEKBE=HE

L4 BERY -

Note f:  The total gross floor area as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 had been calculated ~ Miatf: RZZE——%F &_gffﬁﬂL A=+—BmeiE

with exclusion of 15,947 sq.ft. gross floor area of joint venture’s restaurants. FEBYEAREE QAR EBNELRMIE15,947F
FR o
Note g: Certain figures of 2012 and 2011 were restated to conform with current year's  Miag: —ZE—ZFR-_ZT——FMNETRFEET| - Ui

presentation.

BARFEMN2TNIA -
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Food and Beverage Business - Continued

Restaurant Chain — Continued

Details of Group’s restaurants are stated in the list of restaurants/food
court counters/stores set out on pages 136 to 143 of this report.

The Group’s gross margin, gross operating profit and net profit from
its food and beverage business generated some HK$522.9 million,
HK$260.2 million and HK$169.6 million respectively during the year,
represent increases of 17.2%, 15.1% and 9.8% respectively as compared
to the last year. More details on the Group’s food and beverage business
are set out above as well as in the chairman’s statement of this annual
report.

Industrial Catering and Food Wholesale

In 20183, the Group’s industrial catering business was derived from its
operations of providing the canteen services for universities and school
with a modest turnover of some HK$18.4 million, at a reasonable
profit. Today, the Group has established a track record of its capability
to undertake big canteen services. The Group will operate two more
canteens for 3 years at the four dormitories of University of Macau at
Hengain Island where these two canteens will be able to serve up to 1,600
students and will commence operation by mid-2014.

The Group’s wholesale business of Japanese food and materials enjoyed
some turnover of HK$31.6 million in 2013. This business has been slowly
developed with promising growth potentials in years ahead given the
various new casino/hotel developments with restaurants in there, will be
open from 2015-2017.

Food Souvenir Business

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the food souvenir business
contributed some HK$7.2 million turnover representing about 1.0%
of turnover of the Group, an increase of approximately 157.1% as
compared to those of last year of HK$2.8 million. Such increase was due
to the growth in sales of moon cakes of the Group.

The Group is setting up a shop of 2,390 sq.ft. at the Group’s commercial
investment property in Macau which will be used as the flagship store for
selling the Group’s food souvenir products. The Group has also rented
a shop of some 1,300 sq.ft. at 17 Rua do Cunha, Macau for three years
commencing from March 2014 for its food souvenir shop. Further details
of the Group’s food souvenir business are set out in the chairman’s
statement of this annual report. Details of Group’s souvenir shops to be
opened in 2014 are set out in the list of souvenir shops on page 144 of
this report.
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Property Investment Business

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s 6-storeys
commercial building in Macau has generated a steady rental income of
some HK$14.1 million (equivalent to MOP14.5 million) representing about
1.9% of turnover of the Group, as same as the last year of HK$14.1
million. The tenancy of this investment property was expired on 31
December 2013. The tenant for net leasable floor area of 21,184 sq.ft.
of the Group’s commercial investment property in Macau for five years
has taken possession of the premises already with a rent free period
kicking in. And at such, the Group has started in January 2014 sustained
a temporary loss of rental income for few months while the new rental
rate per square feet will be adjusted upwards at the end of the rent free
period, compared to those of the last year rental rate per square feet.

The Group’s net profit from property investment business generated
some HK$130.7 million during the year, represents an increase of 8.4% as
compared to the last year. Such increase was attributable by increases in
the exchange gain and interest income from bank deposits.

The Group’s investment properties were valued at HK$520.0 million
as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$400.0 million), a fair value gain
of HK$120.0 million was recognised in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2013,
representing a decrease of 4.0% as compared to those of last year of
HK$125.0 million.

Details on the Group’s properties are set out on page 135 in the Group’s
properties to this annual report.

Logistic Support

The Group has already submitted to the relevant Macau government
department for its approval the detail plan to build its industrial building
of five storeys which will have a total gross floor area designed to house
the central food processing and logistic centre, warehouse and office
facilities. It is expected that once the final detail layout plan is approved,
completion of the construction work is expected to take place 12 months
followed such approval. In the meantime, the Group’s temporary central
kitchen with a total usable floor area of 12,274 sq.ft. at 17th floor,
Avenida Do Almirante Laurda N41, EDF Industrial Yau Sek in Macau is in
operation. This central processing centre is used to carry out most of the
food preparation works (such as sorting, cleaning and chopping of food
materials) for some of the Group’s restaurants as well as for its industrial
catering business. The Group has also continued to actively enhance its
logistic support including food sourcing and food process facilities.

EBEOBE-w
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HE-_ZT-—=F+-_A=+—HILFE K&
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ORI —EREREMENF ] N ERERE
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OPERATIONS REVIEW - continued

Human Resources

There is no doubt that management and staffs are the valuable assets of
the Group and the integral part to the Group’s success. The management
and staff teams have been expanded in 2013 with now near 1,100
people in Macau. With new restaurants and souvenir shops to be opened
in 2014, the management has been expanding its management and
staff teams to enhance operation efficiency. Remuneration packages
including medical plan have been regularly reviewed in 2013, and have
been generally structured by reference to market terms, individual
qualifications, experience, duties and responsibilities. During 2013,
various training activities including operational safety and management
skills have been conducted to enhance operation efficiency.

DIVIDENDS

A final dividend of HK5.5 cents per share (2012: HK4.5 cents) and nil
special dividend per share (2012: HK1.5 cents) have been recommended.
The total dividends for the year ended 31 December 2013 will amount to
HK8.0 cents per share (2012: HK7.5 cents) including the interim dividend
of HK2.5 cents per share (2012: HK1.5 cents). Subject to the approval
of shareholders at the annual general meeting to be held on 2 May 2014
("2014 AGM?”), the final dividend will be payable on 23 May 2014 to
shareholders whose name appears on the register of members of the
Company on 13 May 2014.

The Group’s operating cash flow was strong in 2013 with a healthy
level of cash holdings be maintained. The policy of upholding steady
payout of normal dividend each year has been upheld. The Company’s
dividend policy is stated in the chairman statement of this annual report.
The dividend payout ratio based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the profit
attributable to owners for the last three years are as follows:

KB LR (IRIRER A
PRI E

Total dividend payout ratio (based on
the profit attributable to owners)
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DIVIDENDS - continued

The dividend payout ratio, based on the total dividends (all dividends
including interim, final and if any, special dividends) over the Net Ordinary
Operating Profit (being profit attributable to owners before taking into
account any special non-recurring income or any fair value gain from
investment property), for the last three years are as follows:

KB LR (IRIR T REE
RERETE

Total dividend payout ratio (based on
the Net Ordinary Operating Profit)

The dividend payout ratio, based on the aggregate of the interim and
final dividends only over the Net Ordinary Operating Profit (as defined
above), for the last three years are as follows:

Interim and final dividends payout HHR N R ERRR B
ratio (based on the Net Ordinary TRB LR (LR TR
Operating Profit) WHFE

MATERIAL LITIGATION

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had not been involved in any
material litigation or arbitration (2012: Nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES
The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated
resources and banking facilities provided by its bankers.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had net current assets of HK$312.2
million (2012: HK$231.7 million). As at 31 December 2013, the Group
had cash and bank balances of HK$654.3 million (2012: HK$541.5
million), while the Group’s pledged bank deposits amounted to HK$228.4
million (2012: HK$221.2 million) in which HK$207.7 million (2012:
HK$204.9 million) has been pledged to a bank to secure a bank loan
and the balance of HK$20.7 million (2012: HK$16.3 million) has been
pledged to a bank in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying
rental deposit.

BB -&

BEZFRBRE(FIERE > BETH - XM
(B ) FRIBRE ) BRIAEBEE LN CRFTE
ARHRIFEEBRARBREDE R A BEKEA
2R ANEIERNFTERRERMT -

For the year ended 31 December
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES - continued

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had interest-bearing bank loans of
HK$353.9 million (2012: HK$389.6 million). The Group had two secured
bank loans, including a bank loan of HK$200.0 million (2012: HK$200.0
million) which was interest bearing at the prime rate in Macau less 2.25%
per annum, repayable within five years from 2012 and secured by the
bank deposits. Another secured mortgage loan of HK$146.8 million (2012:
HK$174.1 million) was interest bearing at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank
Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus 2.75% per annum, repayable within fifteen
years from 2011 and secured by the investment properties of the Group.

Unsecured bank loan of HK$7.1 million (2012: HK$15.5 million) was
unsecured, interest bearing at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25% per
annum and repayable by 60 equal instalments from May 2008.

The Group’s borrowings are made in Hong Kong dollars.
The Group’s gearing ratio represented by the Group’s net debt (total

liabilities less cash and cash equivalents) to the Group’s total equity as at
the year-end date over the last three years was as follows:

BEABLE

Gearing ratio

The decrease in Group’s gearing ratio as at 31 December 2013 is mainly due
1o the repayment of bank loans and the increase in the Group’s total equity.

The ratio of the total assets against total liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2013 was 2.41 (2012: 2.07).

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s capital expenditures
on the acquisitions of property, plant and equipment were approximately
HK$27.4 million (2012: HK$16.5 million).
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CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 31 December 2013, the Group pledged the investment properties
to a bank to secure a mortgage loan and also pledged a bank deposits
to a bank to secure a bank loan. Other than that, the Group did not have
any charges on assets.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any contingent
liabilities (2012: Nil).

CURRENCY EXPOSURE

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any outstanding
hedging instrument. The Group would continue to monitor closely its
foreign currency exposure and requirements and to arrange for hedging
facilities when necessary.

CHANGES IN THE GROUP’S COMPOSITION
The Group had no material changes in the Group’s composition during
the year 2013.

EMPLOYEES

The Group employed, as at 31 December 2013, a total of 7 full-time staff
in Hong Kong (2012: 7), 64 full-time staff in Mainland China (2012: 66)
and 1,002 full-time staff in Macau (2012: 954). The remuneration policy
of the employees of the Group is set up by the remuneration committee
on the basis of their merit, qualifications and competence, while the
detail remuneration packages for the employees are determined by the
management based on their performance.

The employee share option scheme of the Company approved by its
shareholders and adopted on 13 June 2002 has been terminated. A new
share option scheme was adopted on 8 June 2012 and effective for a
period of 10 years since the date of adoption. 46,160,240 share options
were granted to the directors and employees in 2007 and all share options
lapsed in 2010. Details of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group
are set out in note 4(m) to the financial statements of this annual report.

USE OF PROCEEDS

In November 2012, the Company undertook a placement and issued
75,000,000 new ordinary shares at HK$1.2 per share to independent
third parties. The net proceeds from this placement were some HK$86.9
million. Up to 31 December 2013, the Group has applied HK$4.2 million
of the net proceeds for the development of its central kitchen, HK$16.9
million of the net proceeds for the opening of new restaurants with a
different food cuisine and HK$22.25 million of the net proceeds as its
working capital. The Group will further apply the remaining proceeds for
the development of the central kitchen and opening of new restaurants.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of shareholders of the Company will be closed during the
following periods:

U)

From Monday, 28 April 2014 to Friday, 2 May 2014 (both days
inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will be registered,
for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’s entitlement to attend
and vote at the 2014 AGM. The record date for the annual general
meeting shall be 2 May 2014. In order to qualify to be shareholders
of the Company to attend, act and vote at the 2014 AGM, all
transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at 26th Floor,
Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong (which will be
relocated to Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong with effect from 31 March 2014) not later than 4:00 p.m.
on Friday, 25 April 2014; and

From Monday, 12 May 2014 to Tuesday, 13 May 2014 (both
days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will
be registered, for the purpose of ascertaining shareholders’
entitlement to the proposed final dividend. The record date for the
entitlement to the final dividend shall be 13 May 2014. In order
to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfer documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar and transfer office in
Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre,
28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong (which will be relocated to
Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong
with effect from 31 March 2014) not later than 4:00 p.m. on
Friday, 9 May 2014.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the consolidated results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 134 of this
annual report.
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Profile of Directors
B8

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan See Kit, Johnny, aged 54, joined the Group in October
2004. He is the chairman of the Group and focuses on overall corporate
development and strategic direction of the Group. He is the holder of
a bachelor degree in business administration from the University of
Toronto, Canada. He has over 23 years of experience in the trading
business. He is a brother of the Company’s managing director, Mr. Chan
Chak Mo.

Mr. Chan Chak Mo, aged 62, joined the Group in March 2004. He
is the managing director of the Group and is responsible for all daily
management of the Group. He has over 28 years of experience in
investment and the management of various kinds of business including
hotels, restaurants and entertainment centers in Hong Kong and Macau.
He is also a member of the Legislative Assembly of Macau Special
Administrative Region and a committee member of the Shanghai Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. He holds a bachelor’s degree
and a master’s degree in business administration.

Ms. Leong In lan joined the Group in March 2004. She has over 18
years of experience in the accounting finance field and has obtained
an associate diploma of business and accounting from TAFF Technical
College, Western Australia. She is in charge of the accounting
department of the Group in Macau.

Mr. Lai King Hung, aged 56, joined the Group in May 2002. He is the
deputy chairman of the Group responsible for the daily operation and
strategic planning of the Group’s food wholesale business. He holds a
bachelor of science degree in science from the University of Manitoba,
Canada. He has extensive experience in the family entertainment and
amusement park industries.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, aged 60, joined the Group as independent non-
executive director in April 2004. He graduated from the University
of London with a bachelor of arts degree and has over 35 years
of experience in real estate development, property investment and
corporate finance, holding key executive positions in various leading
property development companies in Hong Kong. He is the chairman of
ITC Properties Group Limited (00199.HK) and Rosedale Hotel Holdings
Limited (01189.HK), both of which are public companies listed on the
Stock Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director of
International Entertainment Corporation (01009.HK), which is a public
company listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln, aged 59, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in December 2004. He graduated
from the University of Western Ontario, Canada with a bachelor’s degree
in economics and had undergone training in dyestuffs technology at
Bayer AG and Hoechst AG in Germany. He is the Vice President of the
Hong Kong Dyestuffs Merchants Association Limited. He also actively
participates in many charitable organisations and is Vice Patron, General
Donations/Special Events Organising Committee Co-Chairman and
campaign committee member of the Community Chest of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso, aged 67, joined the Group as an
independent non-executive director in April 2008. He has over 34 years
of experiences in the financial and accounting industries. He is the sole
owner of Chan Pak Cheong (Auditor) Accountant Office, an accounting
and auditing firm; and has been a Certified Public Accountant for
more than 34 years and a director of Macau Society of Accountants
during the year from 1980 to 2014. He acted as a Commissioner of the
Finance Department of Macau — Commission of the Revision of Profit
Tax from 1984 to 1996 and also from 2011 to 2014, as well as one of
the Examination Commissioners of the Commission of Registry of the
Auditors and the Accountants from 2006 to 2011. He holds a bachelor’s
degree in accountancy.
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Profile of Senior Management
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Mr. Ching Kwan, joined the Group in 1990. He is the general manager
of restaurants operation since 2004. He is responsible for the Group’s
restaurant operation management, strategic planning, sales and cost
control. He has over 49 years of restaurants operation management
experience in Hong Kong and Macau. He was appointed as a vice-
chairman of the United Association of Food and Beverage Merchants of
Macau.

Mr. Tam In Tong, joined the Group in October 1991. He is appointed
as a food quality control director in 2013 who is responsible for ensuring
food quality and supervising food production. He was previously the
executive chief — Chinese cuisine. He has over 47 years Chinese cuisine
experience in Hong Kong, Taiwan and Macau. He is a vice-chairman of
the International Exchange Association of Renowned Chinese Cuisine
Chefs.

Mr. Cheung Kwok Wah, joined the Group in March 2009 as the Group’s
chief business development officer. He is responsible for the business
development and investor relations of the Group. He is a solicitor of Hong
Kong and has over 28 years of experience in finance and legal industries
during which he held several senior management posts with various
publicly listed companies. He is an independent non-executive director
of Asia Orient Holdings Limited (00214.HK), a public listed company in
Hong Kong.

Ms. Lam Wing Yan, Winifred, is the senior manager in corporate finance
and business development of the Group and responsible for corporate
finance, business development and investor relations. She joined the
Group in April 2004 and holds a bachelor degree in commerce from the
University of Toronto, Canada. She has over 19 years of experience in
banking, finance and management with various publicly listed companies
in Hong Kong.

Mr. Leung Hon Fai, is the qualified accountant and company secretary
of the Group. He joined the Group in March 2004 and holds a honour
diploma of accountancy from Lingnan University. He is currently an
associate member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has over 18 years of extensive experience in the accounting field.
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Ms. Chung Wan Ying, Elizabeth, joined the Group in September
1995. She is the director of marketing and communications of the
Group in Macau. She is responsible for overseeing the strategies and
programs in the aspect of marketing, public relations, advertising design,
and corporate image as well as managing the Group’s membership
smartcard program, “Future Bright Club” for over 38,000 members. She
holds an Honors degree in Bachelor of Arts in Hospitality Management
from Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from Murdoch University of Australia. Prior to joining the
Group, she also held a management position in a five star hotel in Hong
Kong.

Ms. Cheong Mei |, Christine, joined the Group in September 1995. She
is the director of human resources of the Group. She is responsible for
the management and development of human resources and overseeing
the office administration of the Group. She holds a Bachelor of Tourism
Management from Institute for Tourism Studies in Macau and a Master
Degree in Human Resources Management from Sheffield Hallam
University in the United Kingdom. She has extensive human resources
experience in the hospitality and retail industries.

Mr. Tong Ka Wai, Donald, joined the Group in February 1993. He is
the information system manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the management and development of information system and network
security of the Group. He holds a Bachelor of Information Studies
from Macau Polytechnic Institute and a Master Degree in Business
Administration from Murdoch University of Australia.
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Directors’ Report
EESWE

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) present their annual report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company continues to be investment holding.
The principal activities and other particulars of its subsidiaries (together
with the Company referred to as the “Group”) are set out in note 37 to
the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and the
state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are set
out in the consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 133.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK5.5 cents
per share (2012: HK4.5 cents) and nil special dividend per share (2012:
HK1.5 cents) in respect of the year ended 31 December 2013.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year ended 31 December 2013, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

Details of movement in share capital of the Company during the year are
set out in note 30 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
The Company’s reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at
31 December 2013 were HK$305,701,000 (2012: HK$282,168,000).

RESERVES

Details of the movement in reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out on page 55 and in note 31 to the financial
statements.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group are set out in notes
18 and 19 to the financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate sales during the year attributable to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total sales. During
the year, the aggregate purchases of food and beverages attributable to
the Group’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately 47% of the
Group’s total purchases while the purchases attributable to the Group’s
largest supplier was approximately 19% of the Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the year have the Directors, their associates or any
shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) had any interest in
these major customers and suppliers.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors during the year were as follows:

Executive directors:

Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) (Managing Director)
Chan See Kit, Johnny (Chairman)

Lai King Hung (Deputy Chairman)

Leong In lan

Independent non-executive directors:
Cheung Hon Kit

Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln

Chan Pak Cheong Afonso

In accordance with Clause 99(A) of the Company’s Bye Laws, Messrs.
Chan See Kit, Johnny, Lai King Hung and Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln
retire from office, and they are being eligible and offer themselves for
reelection.

Each of the remaining non-executive Directors has been appointed for a
term of one year commencing on date of appointment and thereafter for
further successive periods of one year until terminated by not less than
one month’s written notice served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not terminable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other that statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance in relation to the Company’s
business to which the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company and its associated corporations, as recorded in the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”), or as otherwise notified to
the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies, were as follows:

Long positions
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company
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Percentage of issued

Number of ordinary share capital of

Name of director Capacity shares held the Company
LA DT D BIT
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Mr. Chan Chak Mo Beneficial owner (Note a) 285,622,622 45.42%

PRIZE ST A4 EammAa A (fizta)

Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln Beneficial owner 280,200 0.04%

RIBELLE ExmfEa A

Note a: These shares represented approximately 45.42% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2013, of which 39.47% were held by Mr. Chan; 4.90%
were held by Puregain Assets Limited, a company beneficially wholly-owned by Mr.
Chan; and the balance of 1.05% was held by Cash Smart Enterprises Limited, a
company which is 50% beneficially owned by Mr. Chan.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors nor their associates had
any interests or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as at 31 December 2013.
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SHARE OPTIONS
Particulars of the Company’s employee share option scheme are set out
in note 32 to the financial statements.

On 31 October 2013, the Group entered into an endorsement agreement
with an agent, a company owned by Mr. Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr.
Tam”), whereby Mr. Tam, an active and well-known Chinese singer,
television and movie actor would be the brand spokesperson for the
Group’s food souvenir business. In consideration of the services of Mr.
Tam, the Company paid the agent a performance fee, and also granted
a share option to Mr. Tam to subscribe for 5,000,000 new shares,
representing approximately 0.8% of the issued share capital of the
Company as at 31 December 2013, at the price of HK$3.07 per share.
Such share option was granted pursuant to the general mandate of the
Company. The subscription price of HK$3.07 represented a premium of
some 2.8% to the closing price of the Company’s shares of HK$2.99 on
31 October 2013, the date of grant of such share option, and a premium
of some 1.65% to the weighted average closing price of HK$3.02 of
the Company’s shares traded for the last 5 trading days from 25 to 31
October 2013. Other than that, the Group did not enter into any share-
based payment transactions during the year.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its
fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, the Company
or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2013, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO showed
that other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain
Directors, the Company has not been notified of any other relevant
interests or short positions in the issued share capital of the Company as
at 31 December 2013.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
remuneration committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the Directors are decided by the remuneration
committee, having regard to the Company’s operating results, individual

performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to
Directors and eligible employees, and details of the scheme are set out in

note 32 to the financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
byelaws, or the laws of Bermuda, that would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

BUSINESS MODEL

The business of the Group is to focus its resources and efforts mainly
in the market of Macau, Hengqin Island and those areas of Zhuhai
City close to Macau (“Greater Macau Area”). And food and beverage
business is the Group’s centre piece. Macau is a small but top priority
tourist visit city, with high density of close tourist locations and high
visitor inflow. Under such circumstances, there is always a good demand
for different types of food at different pricings. To meet and benefit from
such demand, the Group’s business model is to cautiously expand its
restaurant chain to provide a diversified food range at both different
pricings and different good tourist locations within the Greater Macau
Area; and to enhance its efficiency and capacity through continuous
improvement of its logistics support including the establishment of a
central food processing centre and the diversified sourcing of food
materials. The Group has gradually been expanding its small existing
industrial catering operation and developing its food souvenir business.
The Group shall always constantly review its business model in light of
the changing business environment.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2013.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company consists of three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Cheung Hon Kit, Mr. Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln and
Mr. Chan Pak Cheong Afonso. The audit committee has reviewed with
the management the accounting policies as well as critical accounting
estimates and assumptions with management. The audit committee has
also discussed with the external auditor on their audit plan and key audit
areas. The audited consolidated financial statements and the annual
results announcement of the Group for the year ended 31 December
20183 have been reviewed by the audit committee before submission to
the Board for adoption.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied with the Corporate Governance Code
(the “CG Code”) for the year ended 31 December 2013 as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange.

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors on terms no less exacting than the required
standard set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities of the Stock Exchange (the “Model Code”). Having made
specific enquiry with them, all Directors have confirmed that they have
complied with the standard set out in the Model Code and the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by directors adopted by the
Company.

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to
Rules 3.13 of the Model Code. The Company has considered all of the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

On 9 August 2013, the Group entered into an agreement with an
independent third party to acquire trademarks, mainly the trademarks
of “Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” in Macau and Hong Kong, and the
related brand name at a consideration of MOP4,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$3,883,000) (“Acquisition”) to facilitate the Group
to launch the food souvenir business with easier market recognition
in Macau. As of 31 December 2013, the Acquisition had not yet been
completed. The Group has reclassified the consideration paid as
prepayments for acquisition of intangible assets under non-current
assets in the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2013. The Acquisition subsequently was completed in
February 2014.

The Company on 4 March 2014 entered into a placing agreement with
a placing agent and a subscription agreement with Mr. Chan Chak Mo,
the controlling shareholder of the Company, to raise new equity funds
by placing (“Placing”) of 65,400,000 existing shares from Mr. Chan
to independent investors (unconnected to the Company’s directors,
substantial shareholders or their associates or parties acting in concert
with Mr. Chan) and issue (“Subscription”) of the same number of new
shares to Mr. Chan. The Placing was completed by 7 March 2014 while
the Subscription was completed by the evening of 14 March 2014. The
net proceeds from the Placing and the Subscription were about HK$276
million, which would be used by the Company to finance its proposed
project in Hengqin Island if such submitted development proposal
is duly approved by the relevant authorities, and failing which, as to
approximately HK$100 million for opening new restaurants and food
souvenir shops, with the balance for the general working capital of the

Group.
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Directors’ Report &+

Save as disclosed above, there is no significant subsequent events after
the year end date of 31 December 2013.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting
of the Company to re-appoint the auditor, BDO Limited.

On behalf of the Board/By order of the Board

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 14 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A2 B AR

IBDO

TEEE : +852 2218 8288
{EH : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(EREEERAH)

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

(RBEFEEMERZZ BRAR)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Future Bright
Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
Group”) set out on pages 51 to 133, which comprise the consolidated
and company statements of financial position as at 31 December
2013, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of
Bermuda (as amended) and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk
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Independent Auditor’s Report By Z2iEh s

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY - continued

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants

Lo Ngai Hang

Practising Certificate Number P04743

Hong Kong, 14 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
SEETERERK

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE—ZE—=F+_-A=+—HILEE

2013

—E—=F

Notes HK$’000

BaE FET

Turnover EEEE 6 746,541
Cost of sales SHERAR (205,440)

Gross margin EH 541,101
Direct operating expenses BEEEERX (269,252)
Gross operating profit $eEE A 271,849
Other revenue H e 7 19,485
Other gains and losses H bl sk & E518 8 132,946
Administrative expenses THAX (90,447)
Finance costs BTG R AN 13 (11,247)
Profit before income tax expense B P15 35 9 S A ) 9 322,586
Income tax expense FriSHifsZ 14 (85,720)
Profit for the year F 2 g Al 286,866

Other comprehensive income, net of tax
[tems that may be reclassified to profit
and loss:
Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations

Hip 2 EKES - HRHIA

FEERBHNERE
Bam2ER
BINETG R EE 5

Total comprehensive income for the year

FEEEWSARE

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

DB T
RRFFER A
FEIE i AR

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

EHEHEEABIRT

Owners of the Company KARIER A
Non-controlling interests IR i 2
Earnings per share B2
— Basic (HK cents per share) — ER(FRRBN) 17
- Diluted (HK cents per share) —EEE (FREL) 17

(53)

286,813

260,957
25,909

286,866

260,904
25,909

286,813

41.49

41.49

2012
—E——4F
HK$’000
FHIT

646,093
(185,547)

460,546
(223,458)

237,088
13,540

151,661

(88,994)
(9,246)

304,049
(36,267)

267,782

126

267,908

242,279
25,503

267,782

242,405
25,508

267,908

43.18

43.18
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
e AR R

As at 31 December 2013 R —ZE—=%+—-H=+—H

2013
—E—=fF
Notes HK$’000
B e FET
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment VI - BB K& 18 67,357
Investment properties WEYZE 19 520,000
Goodwill B 20 81,781
Interest in a joint venture IS NYNCI R 21 -
Prepayments TETHOR 24 3,883
Pledged bank deposits EHEARITER 22 207,759
Total non-current assets FERBEERE 880,780
Current assets REEE
Inventories =& 23 27,363
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H e YR IE 24 46,693
Financial assets at fair value through BARBEFAEBRLZ
profit or loss B & EE 25 4,517
Pledged bank deposits EHEARITER 22 20,684
Cash and cash equivalents RekERBFLEER 425,885
Total current assets MENEEERE 525,142
Total assets EEHAR 1,405,922
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 N EMENFRIE 26 119,033
Current tax liabilities AHTIEAE 73,855
Interest bearing borrowings FFEEE 27 18,655
Non-interest bearing borrowings mEE 29 1,388
Total current liabilities MENE EERE 212,931
Net current assets REEEFHR 312,211
Total assets less current liabilities EEHABRABEE 1,192,991
Non-current liabilities EREEE
Interest bearing borrowings ATEEE 27 335,259
Deferred tax liabilities EIERIEBE 28 30,600
Non-interest bearing borrowings ESEE 29 5,429

Total non-current liabilities

B BB

NET ASSETS

371,288

584,219

821,703

2012
—E——F
HK$'000
T

8,600
16,326
320,318

407,022

1,164,700

603,354
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position && Bk n &
As at 31 December 2013 R=ZE—=F+=-A=+—8”

2013 2012
—E—=F —ET—_F
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
B5E FH& T T

Capital and reserves attributable to RATHEE AES

owners of the Company BEARR#E

Share capital A% 30 62,890 62,890
Reserves =R 747,115 538,417
Equity attributable to owners of the Company H B2 AN A GlH#ES A2 2 810,005 601,307
Non-controlling interests FEIE PR RERS 11,698 2,047
TOTAL EQUITY ERARE 821,703 603,354

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 133 were approved  ZHRFES51E1383E 2 G M GERREN = —=
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 March 2014 F =B+ BEEZ St & K ImETE - W h

and are signed on its behalf by: AR ATREREE
Chan See Kit, Johnny Chan Chak Mo
Chairman Managing Director
E EFpm
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Statement of Financial Position

LR S O

As at 31 December 2013 R —ZE—=%+—-H=+—H

2013

—E—=fF

Notes HK$’000
B5E FH&T

Non-current asset
Interests in subsidiaries

Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

FRBEE
NGIEYNCIP:: £

B

FEUK B B A B2
ot B RA
HeRERBLEAR

37 62,109

37 446,587
24 233
10,765

Total current assets

Current liabilities
Other payables
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Interest bearing borrowings

MBEERR

REBEE
Hitb IR
eI A BIFRIR
HEEE

457,585

26 2,224
37 33,414
27 5,501

Total current liabilities

mBRERR

41,139

416,446

478,555

Net current assets RBEERR
Total assets less current liabilities EEABERABER
Non-current liabilities FREBEE

Interest bearing borrowings SHEEE

27 1,597

Total non-current liabilities

BB B

1,597

NET ASSETS BEEFE 476,958
Capital and reserves ERRHE
Share capital A% 30 62,890
Reserves HiE 31 414,068
TOTAL EQUITY ERBEE 476,958

Chan See Kit, Johnny
Chairman

E

Chan Chak Mo
Managing Director
EFEATE

2012
—E-—F
HK$'000
T

62,890
389,284

452,174
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

e RESERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2013 #ZE T —=F+_A=+—HIFE

Equity
Share Foreign attributable to Non-
Share Share Special Capital option exchange Retained owners ofthe  controlling
capital premium reserve* reserve reserve reserve profits Company interests Total
(note 30) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31) (note 31)
2EF
RAREEA
K& RGEE  WHER EAGE  BRERR HERRE REBER 2R FERER @it
(FEs0)  (MEEst) (Hstst)  (Was1)  (W&ts1)  (BiEst)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL THL THL THL THL THL THL THL AL THL
At 1 January 2012 RZE-—§-A-R 55,390 27,667 34,800 32 - 1,358 177,632 296,879 11,580 308,459
Profit for the year FRER - - - = = = 242,219 242,279 25,503 267,782
Other comprehensive income: Hih 2wk
Exchange differences on translating ANEHREER 28
foreign operations - - - - - 126 - 126 - 126
Total comprehensive income for the year &% 2 A& EE - - - - - 126 242,279 242,405 25,503 267,908
Issue of ordinary shares (note 30) BTERR(H5E30) 7,500 79,449 - - - - - 86,949 - 86,949
Arising on acquisition of non-controling s — BB ERIEREEL
interests of a restaurant (note 38()) (HiEas(b) - - - - - - - - 1,744 1,744
Dividends paid to owners of the Company JEEFAAREEAZRE
(note 16(i)) (HzE16()) - - - - - - (24,926) (04,926) - (24,926)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests &% FHBA S RER 2 5¢
of subsidlaries* - - - - - - - - (36,780) (36,780)
At 31 December 2012 and 1 January 2013 7
REZS= 62,890 107,116 34,800 kY - 1,484 394,985 601,307 2,047 608,354
Profit for the year ﬁﬁi’éﬂ - = = = = = 260,957 260,957 25,909 286,866
Other comprehensive income: Hth2mha
Exchange differences on translating BNEBREEL 28
foreign operations - - - - - (53) - (59) - (53
Total comprehensive income for the year /& i@”&ﬁ‘ﬁ@@ = = - - - (59) 260,957 260,904 25,909 286,813
Equity settled share-based transaction A& & f ﬁm - - - - 1,251 - - 1,251 - 1,251
Capital injection by non-controling & THEARIEERER 2R E
interests of a subsidiary - - - - - - - - 9 9
Dividends paid to owners of the Company [E& FARREAEAZIRE.
(note 16(i) (B3E16() - - - = = = (53,457) (53,457) = (53457)
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests  J&& FHBA RIS RiER 2K 8
of subsidliaries - - - - - - - - (16,267) (16,267)
At 31 December 2013 WZF-=F+=A=1-H 62,890 107,116 34,800 2 1,251 1,431 602,485 810,006 11,698 821,703
* The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal * REBE 2 BERFHHBERNAFRBER-_ST_FAE

amount of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate amount of the
share capital and share premium of subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in preparation for the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2002.

& The dividends paid to non-controlling interests of subsidiaries represent distribution
of profits for the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012 of HK$11,580,000 and
HK$25,200,000 respectively.

BARABNEBTBHARXZAERAE LmimE
T EESHEMBITRN < EEEPTKIENE QR
PR AN SRR A7 i (AR 2 2288 o

IRETHBRREERER  RSERE—S——
FER-BE-—F+ A=+ BLEFEZENDIK
2 51111,580,0007% 7T %2.25,200,000/8 7T °
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SERSRER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE-—ZE—=F+_-A=+—HILEE

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income tax expense
Adjustments for:
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
Equity settled share-based expenses

Fair value gain of investment properties

Interest expense

Interest income

Dividend income

Gain on disposal of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

Fair value loss/(gain) of financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss

Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment

Reversal of impairment loss on inventories

Impairment loss on trade receivables

Notes
B5E
KETHMEBRSRE
B P15 35 B S A s )
FLLATIEB (EL A -
HEME - WE R
(Wezx) E518 8
Yz - WEMRETE
9
ARG ER D Z A 9
WEMEARBERE 8
FERMX 13
AEUWA 7
ISR ON 7
HERARBEFABRL
B & e 2 W 8
LA EBEFAERZ
B EEZRAAEE
Eia, (W) 8
Y -~ BERZERERE
8
BEFEREBE 8
B 5 R RERE 8

Operating profit before working capital

changes
Purchase of financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss

Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at

fair value through profit and loss
Decrease/(Increase) in inventories
Increase in trade and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables

KT EBEESRHA 2 KEHER

BARAABEFABRSEZ

BB AE
A S BER AR
BT AR AT R
TR,/ ()

B 5 N E b e R IRE B
B 5 K E e RIRE hO

Cash generated from operations RETHMEERE
Income taxes paid B FTSH
Net cash from operating activities RETHMEBRSFR

2013
—E-=%F
HK$’000
FET

322,586

(442)

PYRT)
1,251
(120,000)
11,247
(10,931)
(219)

(712)

231,841

4,046
256
(15,672)
23,752

244,223
(6,765)

237,458

2012
—E-—F
HK$'000
T

304,049

351

30,181

(125,000)
9,246
(3,071)
(402)

(4,834)

(2,487)

3,576
(135)
1,063

212,527

(208)

18,512
(8,196)
(6,134)

6,500

223,001
(4,269)



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &&B&RgE%

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE_—Z

—SEt- A=+ HILER

Investing activities

Increase in pledged bank deposits

Interest received

Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Prepayments for acquisition of intangible

assets
Proceeds from sale of property,
plant and equipment

Dividend received from listed securities

REED

E IR TAERRIE

BEHAE

BEWE - BB M&B
Wi s B ERMNKIA

HEVE - BERREEKA

YOER b1 R 5 A8

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares

Placing cost paid
Capital injection in a subsidiary
by non-controlling interests

Proceeds from non-interest bearing

borrowings

Repayment of non-interest bearing

borrowings

Proceeds from interest bearing borrowings
Repayment of interest bearing borrowings
Dividends paid to owners of the Company
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

of subsidiaries
Interest paid

REZDFAREFEE

BMEEE
BITEBRAISR

BN BECERA

IR R ERRDEE

EERESEE

TREEASHIEAE

BEREER

IKETARNRMEAZRE

ik il NIESNCIE 2 v
5% 2.

BEfFIE

Net cash (used in)/from financing

MEED(FTA), FERETE

activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents &R ZRHFSIEE & INTEE
Cash and cash equivalents at REAZHEERERELER
beginning of year
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash ERSEBHHEER
and cash equivalents ZRIRELEHZY
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year RERZRERERFHRLIER
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash B&RZEFHRLER &8
equivalents
Bank balances and cash RITHEB LIRS

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

2013 2012
—E—=F —ET—_F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET

(7,243) (203,027)
10,931 3,071
(27,392) (16,511)

(3,883) =

3,210 958
219 402

(24,158) (215,107)

90,000

(3,051)

(1,456)

200,000

(35,651) (59,858)
(53,457) (24,926)
(16,267) (36,780)
(11,247) (9,246)
(110,796) 154,683
102,504 158,308
320,318 161,485
3,063 525
425,885 320,318
425,885 320,318
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B &R R B RE

31 December 2013 —ZT—=%+_-F=+—H

1. GENERAL

Future Bright Holdings Limited is a public limited company
incorporated in Bermuda. Its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its head
office and principal place of business are at Room 1409, West
Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 Connaught Road Central, Hong
Kong. The Group, comprising the Company and its subsidiaries, is
engaged in the sales of food and beverage and food souvenir and
property investment.

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”)
(@) Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1

January 2013
Amendments to Presentation of ltems of Other
HKAS 1 (Revised) Comprehensive Income
Amendments to Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
HKFRS 7 Liabilities
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits
HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements
HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint

Ventures

Amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) — Presentation of ltems
of Other Comprehensive Income

The amendments to HKAS 1 (Revised) require the Group
to separate items presented in other comprehensive
income into those that may be reclassified to profit and
loss in the future (e.g. revaluations of available-for-sale
financial assets) and those that may not (e.g. revaluations
of property, plant and equipment). Tax on items of other
comprehensive income is allocated and disclosed on the
same basis. The amendments are applied retrospectively.
As the amendments affect presentation only, there are no
effects on the Group’s financial position or performance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(@)

Adoption of new/revised HKFRSs - effective 1
January 2013 - Continued

HKFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance on how
to measure fair value when it is required or permitted by
other standards. The standard applies to both financial and
non-financial items measured at fair value and introduces
a fair value measurement hierarchy. The definitions
of the three levels in this measurement hierarchy are
generally consistent with HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments:
Disclosures”. HKFRS 13 defines fair value as the price
that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price).
The standard removes the requirement to use bid and ask
prices for financial assets and liabilities quoted in an active
market. Rather the price within the bid-ask spread that
iS most representative of fair value in the circumstances
should be used. It also contains extensive disclosure
requirements to allow users of the financial statements
to assess the methods and inputs used in measuring fair
values and the effects of fair value measurements on the
financial statements. HKFRS 13 is applied prospectively.

HKFRS 13 has not materially affected any fair value
measurements of the Group’s assets and liabilities and
therefore has no effect on the Group’s financial position
and performance. The standard requires additional
disclosures about fair value measurements and these are
included in notes 19 and 25 to the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

(b)

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued and
have been early adopted

Amendments to HKAS 36 — Recoverable Amount
Disclosures

The amendments limit the requirements to disclose the
recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit
(“CGU”) to those periods in which an impairment loss has
been recognised or reversed, and expand the disclosures
where the recoverable amount of impaired assets or CGUs
has been determined based on fair value less costs of
disposal. The amendments are effective for annual periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2014. The Group has
early adopted the amendments to HKAS 36 in the current
year. The disclosures about the impairment of property,
plant and equipment in note 18 have been modified
accordingly.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - continued
New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but

()

are not yet effective

The following new or revised HKFRSs, potentially relevant
to the Group’s operations, have been issued but are not
yet effective and have not been early adopted by the

Group:

Amendments to HKAS 19
(2011)

Amendments to HKAS 32

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRS
10,HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)

HKFRS 9

HK (IFRIC) 21

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions?

Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities!

Annual Improvement to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle?

Annual Improvement to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle?

Investment Entities!

Financial Instruments*

Levies!

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

8 Effective for annual periods beginning, or transactions occurring,

on or after 1 July 2014

4 Available for application — the mandatory effective date will be
determined when the outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

()

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKAS 19 (2011) — Defined Benefit Plans:
Employee Contributions

The amendments permit contributions that are independent
of the number of years of service to be recognised as a
reduction in the service cost in the period in which the
service is rendered instead of allocating the contributions
to periods of service.

Amendments to HKAS 32 — Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments clarify the offsetting requirements by
adding appliance guidance to HKAS 32 which clarifies
when an entity “currently has a legally enforceable right
to set off” and when a gross settlement mechanism is
considered equivalent to net settlement.

Annual Improvements 2010-2012 Cycle and 2011-2013
Cycle

The amendments issued under the annual improvements
process make small, non-urgent charges to a number
of standards where they are currently unclear. Among
them HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment has been
amended to clarify how the gross carrying amount and
accumulated depreciation are treated where an entity
uses the revaluation model. The carrying amount of the
asset is restated to revalued amount. The accumulated
depreciation may be eliminated against the gross carrying
amount of the asset. Alternatively, the gross carrying
amount may be adjusted in a manner consistent with
the revaluation of the carrying amount of the asset and
the accumulated depreciation is adjusted to equal the
difference between the gross carrying amount and the
carrying amount after taking into account accumulated
impairment losses.
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2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

()

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011)
— Investment Entities

The amendments apply to a particular class of businesses
that qualify as investment entities. An investment entity’s
business purpose is to invest funds solely for returns
from capital appreciation, investment income or both.
It evaluates the performance of its investments on a fair
value basis. Investment entities could include private equity
organisations, venture capital organisations, pension funds
and investment funds.

The amendments provide an exception to the consolidation
requirements in HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and require investment entities to measure
particular subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss
rather than to consolidate them. The amendments also set
out the disclosure requirements for investment entities. The
amendments are applied retrospectively subject to certain
transitional provisions.

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at amortised
cost depending on the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial assets. Fair value
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss except
for those non-trade equity investments, which the entity
has a choice to recognise the gains and losses in other
comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries forward the
recognition, classification and measurement requirements
for financial liabilities from HKAS 39, except for financial
liabilities that are designated at fair value through profit or
loss, where the amount of change in fair value attributable
to change in credit risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income unless that would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains
the requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRS”) - Continued

()

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued but
are not yet effective - Continued
HK (IFRIC) 21 — Levies

HK (IFRIC) 21 clarifies that an entity recognises a liability to
pay a levy imposed by government when the activity that
triggers payment, as identified by the relevant legislation,
occurs.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs and
the Directors so far have concluded that the application of
these new/revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on
the Group’s financial statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

(a)

(b)

()

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial assets, which are measured at fair values
as explained in the accounting policies set out in note 4
below.

Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the Company is Macau Patacas
(“MOP”). Each entity in the Group maintains its books and
records in its own functional currency. As the Company is
listed on Main Board of the Stock Exchange, the Directors
consider that it is more appropriate to adopt Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”) as the Group’s and the Company’s
presentation currency.
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4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements comprise the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Inter-company transactions and balances between group
companies together with unrealised profits are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment on the asset transferred,
in which case the loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income from the effective dates of
acquisition or up to the effective dates of disposal, as
appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are made
to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.

Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses is accounted for
using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured at the aggregate of the acquisition-date
fair value of assets transferred, liabilities incurred and
equity interests issued by the Group, as the acquirer. The
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are
principally measured at acquisition-date fair value. The
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
re-measured at acquisition-date fair value and the resulting
gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The
Group may elect, on a transaction-by-transaction basis,
to measure the non-controlling interests that represent
present ownership interests in the subsidiary either at
fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other non-controlling interests
are measured at fair value unless another measurement
basis is required by HKFRSs. Acquisition-related costs
incurred are expensed unless they are incurred in issuing
equity instruments in which case the costs are deducted
from equity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
- Continued

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair value.
Subsequent adjustments to consideration are recognised
against goodwill only to the extent that they arise from new
information obtained within the measurement period (a
maximum of 12 months from the acquisition date) about
the fair value at the acquisition date. All other subsequent
adjustments to contingent consideration classified as an
asset or a liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Contingent consideration balances arising from business
combinations whose acquisition dates preceded 1 January
2010 (i.e. the date the Group first applied HKFRS 3 (2008))
have been accounted for in accordance with the transition
requirements in the standard. Such balances are not
adjusted upon first application of the standard. Subsequent
revisions to estimates of such consideration are treated as
adjustments to the cost of these business combinations
and are recognised as part of goodwill.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interest
and the non-controlling interest are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between
(i) the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets (including
goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-
controlling interest. Amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to the subsidiary are
accounted for in the same manner as would be required if
the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

(b)

(c)

Business combination and basis of consolidation
— Continued

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount of non-
controlling interests that represents present ownership
interests in the subsidiary is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus such non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to such non-controlling
interests even if this results in those non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company is able
to exercise control. The Company controls an investee if
all three of the following elements are present: power over
the investee, exposure, or rights, to variable returns from
the investee, and the ability to use its power to affect those
variable returns. Control is reassessed whenever facts and
circumstances indicate that there may be a change in any
of these elements of control.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
impairment loss, if any. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Joint ventures

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where there is
a contractual arrangement that confers joint control over
the relevant activities of the arrangement to the Group and
at least one other party. Joint control is assessed under
the same principles as control over subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as
either:

° Joint ventures: where the Group has rights to only

the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

o Joint operations: where the Group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities of
the joint arrangement.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(c)

Joint ventures - Continued
In assessing the classification of interests in joint
arrangements, the Group considers:

° The structure of the joint arrangement;

° The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

o The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

o Any other facts and circumstances (including any
other contractual arrangements).

The Group accounts for its interests in joint ventures using
the equity method whereby they are initially recognised at
cost and thereafter, their carrying amounts are adjusted
for the Group’s share of the post-acquisition change in
the jointly controlled entities’ net assets except that losses
in excess of the Group’s interest in the joint venture are
not recognised unless there is an obligation to make good
those losses.

Profits and losses arising on transactions between the
Group and its joint venture are recognised only to the
extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture.
The investor’s share in the joint venture’s profits and losses
resulting from these transactions is eliminated against the
carrying value of the joint venture. Where unrealised losses
provide evidence of impairment of the asset transferred
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired is
capitalised and included in the carrying amount of the
investment in joint venture. Where there is objective
evidence that the investment in a joint venture has been
impaired the carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment in the same way as other non-financial
assets.

The Company’s interests in joint ventures are stated

at cost less impairment losses, if any. Results of joint
ventures are accounted for by the Company on the basis

of dividends received and receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(d)

Goodwill

Goodwill is initially recognised at cost being the excess of
the aggregate of consideration transferred and the amount
recognised for non-controlling interests over the fair value
of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired.

Where the fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceed the fair value of consideration
paid, the excess is recognised in profit or loss on the
acquisition date, after re-assessment.

Goodwill is measured at cost less impairment losses. For
the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill arising from
an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant CGUs
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A CGU to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro-
rata on the basis of the carrying amount to each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised in
profit or loss and is not reversed in subsequent periods.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(e)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated so as to
write off their cost net of expected residual value over their
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis. The useful
lives, residual value and depreciation method are reviewed
and adjusted if appropriate at the end of each reporting
period. The useful lives are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

20 years

Over the shorter of
remaining life of the
leases or 5 years

Amusement rides and machines  5-8 years
Office fixtures and equipment 2-5 years
Kitchen utensils and supplies 5 years

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the net sale
proceeds and its carrying amount, and is recognised in the
profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(f)

(9)

Investment properties

Investment property is property held either to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or for both, but not held for sale
in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
Investment property is measured at cost on initial
recognition and subsequently at fair value with any change
therein recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group’s net investment outstanding in
respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

The total rentals payable under the operating leases are
recognised in the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives received are recognised
as an integrated part of the total rental expense, over the
term of the lease. Contingent rentals are charged to profit
or loss in the accounting period in which they are incurred.
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FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &£BER 2 7

Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for which
the asset was acquired. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are initially measured at
fair value and all other financial assets are initially
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. A regular way purchase or
sale is a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of the
asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concerned.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

These assets include financial assets held for
trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale
in the near term. Gains or losses on investments
held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They arise principally through
the provision of goods and services to customers
(trade debtors), and also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary asset. Subsequent to initial
recognition, they are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each reporting
period, whether there is any objective evidence
that financial asset is impaired. Financial asset is
impaired if there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that has occurred
after the initial recognition of the asset and that
event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated. Evidence of impairment may include:

o significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

o a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

° granting concession to a debtor because of
debtor’s financial difficulty; or

° it becoming probable that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

The Group first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists for
financial assets that are individually significant,
or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in
a collective assessment of impairment. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(h)  Financial Instruments - Continued

(i)

(i)

Impairment loss on financial assets — Continued

For loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount of
financial asset when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of financial asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. When any
part of financial asset is determined as uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account for the
relevant financial asset.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including
trade and other payables, amounts due to non-
controlling interests of subsidiaries, borrowings
and other monetary liabilities, are initially measured
at fair value, net of directly attributable transaction
costs incurred and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest method.
The related interest expenses are recognised within
“finance costs” in profit or loss.

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

4,

FESHER-&
(hy H¥EIE-&
(ii) BI5 B E B E1E —AE

(i)

BRAER & EYRIR
EERBRBERTEED
BAER - RIBRERRE
BiE - TERRMBEE
ZEREEEL R - B
CREREEREERR
RB BN RER 2 E5
ARRREBERE M
ZEREGE  MBEEZ
SR (BB E R B ERR
Do WIS E E AR (A AP
DWEE REAMKE - A
EARRAM S B E 2 BB
MsH o

B EE 2 A Y E & BN
EEB BRI ERPT
BAEZEMHAR O RERS
BeRErRAEED - I
REBEEGERRRBEE R
ZEREE  TEBRBANE
FERR BB IR FE B - 8 55 X
PN

HERIE

REBER AT EZI A
& BRESREMEN
A - EATHTE AR IEE
Ptz IR -~ BEREAM
EMAE  NFUARE
ENREEERERZRA
B HERUERFZX
REHK AT E - BN
BRXREBRE N 7K
A JHERR ©

BaEIREILERBER
RiE&EHR KRB BEHBIE
FERR. ©



Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Financial Instruments - Continued

(h)

(i)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial
asset or liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the
contractual rights to the future cash flows in relation
to the financial asset expire, or where the financial
asset has been transferred and the transfer meets
the criteria for derecognition in accordance with
HKAS 39.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

property, plant and equipment;
intangible asset; and

interests in subsidiaries and joint venture
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(i)

()

(k)

Impairment of non-financial assets - Continued

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset is estimated
to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount
of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Cost of inventories
for restaurants is calculated using the weighted average
method. Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from sales of food and beverage and food
souvenir is recognised at the point of sale to customers.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis on the principal
outstanding at the applicable interest rate.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
the dividend is established.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

o

Income taxes
Income taxes for the year comprise current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is based on the profit or loss from ordinary
activities adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowable for income tax purposes and is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period.

Deferred tax arises from temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts
used for tax purposes. Except for recognised assets and
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profits,
deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates
expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled
or the asset is realised based on tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period.

An exception to the general requirement on determining
the appropriate tax rate used in measuring deferred tax
amount is when an investment property is carried at fair
value under HKAS 40 “Investment Property”. Unless
the presumption is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts
on these investment properties are measured using the
tax rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting date.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all the economic
benefits embodied in the property over time, rather than
through sale.

Income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except when
they relate to items recognised to other comprehensive
income in which case the taxes are also recognised in
other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(m)

(n)

Employee benefits

(i) Defined contribution retirement plan
Contributions to defined contribution retirement
plan are recognised as an expense in profit or loss
when the services are rendered by the employees.

(i) Employee entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service payment are recognised when they accrue
to the employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long service
payment as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the end of reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised on the earlier
of when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer
of those benefits and when the Group recognises
restructuring costs involving the payment of
termination benefits.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by group entities in currencies
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional currency”)
are recorded at the rates ruling when the transactions
occur. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities
are translated at the rates ruling at the end of reporting
period. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(n)

Foreign currency - Continued

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in
profit or loss for the period except for differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidation, income and expense items of foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. HK$) at the average exchange rates for the
year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during
the period, in which case, the rates approximating to those
ruling when the transactions took place are used. All assets
and liabilities of foreign operations are translated at the rate
ruling at the end of reporting period. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity as foreign exchange
reserve (attributable to non-controlling interest as
appropriate). Exchange differences recognised in profit or
loss of group entities’ separate financial statements on the
translation of long-term monetary items forming part of the
Group’s net investment in the foreign operation concerned
are reclassified to other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity as foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to profit or loss as part of the profit or loss
on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after 1 January 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of reporting period.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the foreign
exchange reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(o)

(P)

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees and
others providing similar services, the fair value of the
options at the date of grant is recognised in profit or loss
over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in
the share option reserve within equity. Non-market vesting
conditions are taken into account by adjusting the number
of equity instruments expected to vest at the end of each
reporting period so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount
recognised over the vesting period is based on the number
of options that eventually vest. Market vesting conditions
are factored into the fair value of the options granted. As
long as all other vesting conditions are satisfied, a charge is
made irrespective of whether the market vesting conditions
are satisfied. The cumulative expense is not adjusted for
failure to achieve a market vesting condition.

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the statement of
comprehensive income over the remaining vesting period.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, which will
probably result in an outflow of economic benefits that can
be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated
reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Possible obligations, the existence of which will
only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more future events, are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(a)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group
that is engaged either in providing products or services
(business segment), or providing products or services
within a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are
different from those of other segments.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities
include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment.

Segment revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the consolidation
process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between group entities
within a single segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on
similar terms as those available to other external parties.

Related parties
(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or
(i) is a member of key management personnel

of the Group.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
(r) Related parties - Continued
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

)

(i

(i)

(vi)

(vii)

The entity and the Group are members of
the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity
and the other entity is an associate of the
third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of the employees of the Group
or an entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
key management personnel of the entity (or
of a parent of the entity).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

(r)

Related parties - Continued

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity
and include:

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic
partner;
(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic

partner; and

(i) dependents of that person or that person’s spouse
or domestic partner.
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING 5. EBRHESE
(a) Business segments (@ HEBoW
The Group determines its operating segments based on K% BREEBLEERKREEZM
the reports reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker Z s (ARSI EREK)AEHL
that are used to make strategic decisions. E%%B °
The Group has three reportable segments. These AEEHE =ErREDEF - A
segments are managed separately as each business offers MNEEEBRE DR E®DRR
different products and services and requires different % HZETH%“%ﬁW hzE
business strategies. The following summary describes the DEBILEIE o AL E X EA R
operations in each of the Group’s reportable segments: EoE s EEBRBMAT
o Food and beverage — sales of food and beverage in o RN M —ERP KA
Macau and Mainland China; Bl K RE 5 Rl $H & R Y R &R
o
o Food souvenir — sales of food souvenir, including o RmFE-—HERRTF
moon cakes; and = BEA &k
. Property investment — leasing of property . MFERE —HEMZE
Central revenue and expenses are not allocated to the AR RS RAT TR ABRE
operating segments as they are not included in the TEEARERNTEDHRER
measure of the segments’ result that is used by the chief ZOEEEE  METEOER
operating decision-maker for assessment of segment EREDE ©
performance.
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEz=—F—=F+=-A=+—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
beverage souvenir investment  Consolidated
RUKREE A ESH MERE RE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
Group rx5E TR TET TR TET
Revenue Wigs
Turnover from external customers ~ RESNRER 2 = £5 725,231 7,213 14,097 746,541
Other revenue Hidas CRED) 2 9,789 18,980
734,420 , 23,886 765,521
Results £
Segment results DEEE 190,890 (147) 145,062 335,805
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-_fF=+—H

5. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 5. EGRBWERE-=#
(a) Business segments - Continued (2 EBoH-#
As at 31 December 2013 R-E—=FF+—_FA=+—H

Food and Food Property
beverage souvenir investment  Consolidated
RYURRH BRIl MERE e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Group XEE TER TET TET TER
Assets &E
Segment assets* DEEE 493,688 29,010 864,827 1,387,525
Liabilities =1
Segment liabilities HEBEE 191,517 8,636 381,599 581,752
Segment net assets PEBEFE 302,171 20,374 483,228 805,773
* As at 31 December 2013, food and beverage and food souvenir * RZE—=F+=ZA=+—8 "
segment assets included cash and bank balances of approximately ROMEBRARRRFESE
HK$288,101,000 and HK$14,768,000 respectively, while property BEBRESERRTELYD
investment segment assets included cash and bank balances 288,101,000/ 7t 514,768,000/
of approximately HK$339,951,000 and investment properties of JC MYEREDBEERER
HK$520,000,000. % R RFT##49339,951,000/ 7T
K% & ¥3%£520,000,000/87T °
Other information Eﬂﬂﬁﬂ - -
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEr_F—=F1+-H=1—H
IFFE
Food and Food Property
beverage souvenir  investment  Unallocated Consolidated
BNRER REEE NERE KAE &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Group by T THRL TEL TR TR
Interest income MERA 1,142 - 9,789 - 10,931
Interest expense FERY 6,383 - 4,864 - 11,247
Capital expenditure BARREY 18,753 - 706 27,392
Depreciation of property, nE - BERXENE
plant and equipment 23,865 53 147 24,100
Equity settled share-based payment ~ AAEBAT(EIRINGTF
for eligible person other than staff BAEERN R 1,251
Gain on disposal of financial assets ~ HERA A BE ABRZ
at fair value through profit or loss IBEE Wa 712
Gain on disposal of property, LENE « BE LAk
plant and equipment 442
Impairment loss on property, ¥ BERRENESR
plant and equipment - 4,190
Impairment loss on trade receivables & S EWFERERE = 22
Fair value gain of investment properties & &#% 2 A4 BEYE 120,000 120,000
Fair value loss of financial assets BRARBEFABZZETH
at fair value through profit or loss EEZDREEFE - 749
Income tax expense FiiEHAEY 14,400 35,720
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued
(@) Business segments - Continued

RERMES T -#
(@ XBoW-4&

For the year ended 31 December 2012 BE—_F——F+-_H=1+—H
IFFE
Food and Property
beverage investment Consolidated
R R MEHRE e
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
Group REH T FET FAL
Revenue =
Turnover from external customers REINRBER SE5H 631,996 14,097 646,093
Other revenue Hith Uy 25 11,206 2,334 13,540
643,202 16,431 659,633
Results *1E
Segment results DEfELE 174,505 136,808 311,313
As at 31 December 2012 R-F——Ff—_H=4+—H
Food and Property
beverage investment Consolidated
RY R ES g ey
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Group rEH FHEIT FHET FHIT
Assets BE
Segment assets™ DEEE 425,146 727,141 1,152,287
Liabilities &8
Segment liabilities DHARE 150,010 394,316 544,326
Segment net assets DEEEFRE 275,136 332,825 607,961
* As at 31 December 2012, food and beverage segment R-_ZE——F+-_fF=+—H -

assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$216,762,000 while property investment segment
assets included cash and bank balances of approximately
HK$322,212,000 and investment properties of HK$400,000,000.

BRI BEEREEREER
SR1T4E#4A#9216,762,000/8 7T *
MEREDBEEREERES KRR
T#EEA#322,212,000/8 T R I8 E
% 49400,000,00078 7T °
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For the year ended 31 December 2012

5. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued 5. RKERMBESE-&
(a) Business segments - Continued (2 EBoH-#
Other information HiEp

BEr—_F——F+-_H=+—H
IFFE

Food and Property
beverage investment  Unallocated  Consolidated
BY RS m MERE RO e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
Group AEH THT THT THT THT
Interest income FSUA 697 2,334 40 3,071
Interest expense MBRX - 5,902 3,344 9,246
Capital expenditure BARMY 16,511 - - 16,511
Depreciation of property, ¥ BERIETE
plant and equipment 29,996 56 129 30,181
Gain on termination of a lease agresment 4% |- —JEM Sk 2 Wea 13,515 - - 13,515
Gain on disposal of financial assets HERRABEFABRL
at fair value through profit or loss WHEE 2 Wa - - 4,834 4,834
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE  BERREEE
plant and equipment 351 - - 351
Impairment loss on property, M - BRE R ERESE
plant and equipment 3,576 = = 3,576
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories #8177 EJRE & & - - 135 135
Impairment loss on trade receivables B S RNG IR EEE 1,063 = = 1,063
Fair value gain of investment properties & ¥4 7 A5 EEKS - 125,000 - 125,000
Fair value gain of financial assets BAREBEFABREL
at fair value through profit or loss HEEE DA EERE - = 2,487 2,487
Income tax expense S BRI 20,067 16,200 - 36,267




FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &£BER 2 7

Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz

31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_-F=+—H

5.

SEGMENT REPORTING - continued
Reconciliation of reportable segment revenues,
profit and loss, assets and liabilities

(b)

5, RERMESS-#
AHETHKE BANRE
B EERAEGEZHE

(b)

Group rEH
Revenue &
Reportable segment revenue AR o U ES

Profit before income tax expense

Reportable segment profit

Other revenue and other gains and losses

Corporate payroll expenses
Unallocated expenses
Finance costs

B P 15554 B8 S AT R

] $ 5 0 #B ) Al

H At Yo am A B B W e B je5 18
RAFEFX

AOBRAX

BTSN

Consolidated profit before income tax

BRAT SRR X B4R & A

expense
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AREDHEE

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

BRofBEFARSZ
M EE

Unallocated corporate assets ROMEEEE
Total assets BEEBRE
Liabilities afE
Reportable segment liabilities ARENHEE
Interest bearing borrowings FTEEE
Unallocated corporate liabilities RO EAE
Total liabilities BERE

2013
—E-—=£F
HK$’000
THET

746,541

335,805
M7
(7,492)
(6,144)

322,586

1,387,525

4,517
13,880

1,405,922

581,752

2,467

584,219

2012
—E——4F
HK$’000
FHIT

646,093

311,313
8,137
(6,873)
(5,184)
(3,344)

304,049

1,162,287

8,600
3,813

1,164,700

544,326
15,449
1,571

561,346
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5. SEGMENT REPORTING - continued
(c) Geographical information
The Group’s operations are located in Macau and
Mainland China, while Macau is the place of domicile of the
Company.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s
turnover from external customers and non-current assets.

—E-=F%

Group XrEE
Hong Kong Bk
Mainland China B ARE
Macau s

(d) Information about major customers
There was no single customer that contributed to 10%
or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31
December 2013 and 2012.

6. TURNOVER
Turnover represented sales of food and beverage and food
souvenir and rental income from investment properties. The
amounts of each significant category of revenue recognised in
turnover during the year were as follows:

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

KGR ERT -7

(c) HEEH
REBFEBANBP R K

B - MR AARRA R 2 s -

TREJAEEXRBIIKERZ
ERBENERBDEEZIOMN -

Turnover from
external customers

RENREEZERR FRBEE

Non-current assets

2012 2013 2012

—E-=F %
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T THx THT

1,046

633,532 668,092

646,093 668,092

746,541 646,093 669,138 562,804

(d EBEEEFNER
BE_ZT2—=FF_F—_F
+—A=+—HILEE - HEE
—XEAAREBWZEE BRI 10%3K
LA

BXxE
BEBERVYMARBUARRRFEZH
EREURREREMEZHBSBA - F
AR EXETFERZ BETERER S
O

RY RS HE
RmFEZHE

Sales of food and beverage
Sales of food souvenir

Gross rental income from investment properties & B & & % 2 BT U A

Group

REE
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THBT
725,231 631,996
7,213 3
14,097 14,097
746,541 646,093
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7. OTHER REVENUE

Interest income

Dividend income

Management fee income

Rental income from staff quarter and others
Others

8. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

Exchange gain, net
Gain on termination of an operating lease
agreement
Gain on disposal of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value gain of investment properties
(note 19)
Gain/(Loss) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories
Impairment loss on property,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss on trade receivables
Fair value (loss)/gain of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss

7. Hfulka
Group
AEE
2013 2012
—®B—=F —E—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET T 7T
FEWA 10,931 3,071
% B A 219 402
EEBEWA 4,885 6,813
REETIFEEREMzBSHA 2,672 2,422
EHAmh 778 832
19,485 13,540
8. HkERER
Group
KEE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FEx F&TT
b H W 58 16,753 10,670
BIE—THHE M W
13,515
HERAREBEFABREL
W58 B 2 Was 712 4,834
REFEWZE 2 AR EERE
(FizE19) 120,000 125,000
HEME  BEREELZ
Wz (E518) 442 (351)
BEFERERE - 135
Y% - BRE R EERERE
(4,190) (3,576)
B 5 W IE R EEE (22) (1,053)
BAREBEFABS T HEEE
ZARBEER), Wi (749) 2,487
132,946 151,661
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9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. BRER S IRBASZRIA T
Profit before income tax expense was arrived at after charging: B PSRRI 2 Alm A E 0B T3R8 ¢
Group
KEE
2013 2012
—E—=£F —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses R AR 2 TFERKA 203,960 184,137
Direct operating expenses arising FREEARSWAZEEMER
from investment properties that generated BT
rental income during the year 1,480 1,410
Cost of sales S EE Al ZN 205,440 185,547
Staff costs (note 10) B TAA(FIFE10) 192,918 160,769
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ¥ - &= MEREITE 24,100 30,181
Auditor’s remuneration X Gk 1,565 1,414
Equity settled share-based payment BEBERAT(EIRING T
for eligible person other than staff REEZ R AR 1,251 -
Operating lease charges on properties MEZIKEHEER
- Contingent rentals — s AEE 19,255 15,407
— Minimum lease payments —REBEES MR 63,984 57,961
10. STAFF COSTS 10. BEIR®F
Group
AEE
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E—_—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Staff costs (including directors) comprise: ETIRMNBIEES)BRE
Wages and salaries TERE® 188,084 156,815
Contributions on defined contribution FERRPURR S TR
retirement plans 4,834 3,954
192,918 160,769
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11. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 11.

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2012:

EFH<
NRENEE(ZE——F - \BE

eight) directors were as follows:

EREAZBHEMT

Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind  contributions Total
& 2HK
EEHd BR  BRGTEMMR st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2013 Group “E-ZFX5E TR THRT THT THT
Executive directors: HTES .
Chan Chak Mo (“Mr. Chan”) BOER ([BREA]) 12,130 647 12,777
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA 819 834
Leong In lan 2ITH 884 896
Lai King Hung Bt 150 158
Independent non-executive directors: BUFEHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit REGE 230
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln i 230
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BREH 230
15,355
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits- scheme
fees in-kind contributions Total
e 2k
EXHe /A RAGTEIER Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2012 Group T —EXEE THT THT THT THT
Executive directors: BITESE
Chan Chak Mo B2 12,480 474 = 12,954
Chan See Kit, Johnny BREA - 728 14 742
Leong In lan 2T - 835 12 847
Lai King Hung RIEK - 149 7 156
Independent non-executive directors: BYFHITES :
Cheung Hon Kit REGE 120 - - 120
Yu Kam Yuen, Lincoln i 120 - - 120
Chan Pak Cheong Afonso BRERE 120 - - 120
Chan Shek Wah (note) S E( D) 32 - - 32
12,872 2,186 33 15,091

Note:  Mr. Chan Shek Wah retired as an independent non-executive director on 7

May 2012.

No director waived any emoluments in the years ended 31

December 2013 and 2012.

Mk : BRBEEER-_Z——FRALHEES
SIEMITES -

MEEENEE —_T—=6GF_T——
F+-A=+—HILFEREIMHNE -



Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

12.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 12.
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2012: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 11 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2012: three) individuals were as
follows:

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

EREE
RAEBRERESHFALTEF  WE(Z
E——F WRB)RARFES  HEZ
MEE R EXHIFIT1HE - HBR =% (=
T——F: =F)EagAtziiem
—F:

Group

rEE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET T

Salaries and other benefits e RAMET
Contributions to retirement pension schemes iRk & 5t 245

4,089 4,377
42 27

4,131 4,404

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

BEZMES N FIATEHE -

2013 2012
—E—-= —ET—=F
No. of No. of
employees employees

BEAH BE AR

Nil to HK$1,000,000 31,000,000/ 7T
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001 77T 23,000,000/ 7T

2 2
1 1

The emoluments of directors and senior management were within
the following bands:

EXLRAEEBZMEN FIATEHE -

2013 2012

=LE== —B——fF

No. of No. of

employees employees

EEAH BB AZ

Nil to HK$1,000,000 = %1,000,0007% 7T 14
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,001/ 7T 23,000,000/8 7T 1
HK$12,000,001 to HK$13,000,000 12,000,001% T2 13,000,000 7T 1
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13. FINANCE COSTS 13. MERF
Group
TEE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
TET FH&T
Interest on interest bearing borrowings: STEEERE
— Repayable within five years — AR AFREE 6,362 3,399
— Repayable over five years —HRAFREE 4,885 5,847
11,247 9,246
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 14. FRRRAX

14.

The amount of income tax expense in the consolidated statement

of comprehensive income represented:

FeEHRaRAASEHAXSEE

Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
Current tax — Macau Complementary AREAFRIE — RFIFT1S 7o
Income Tax
— Current year —REE 26,191 23,280
— Over-provision in respect of prior years — BT F R BRERE (4,871) (3,213)
21,320 20,067
Deferred tax R IR
— Charge for the year (note 28) —FAFIAE(K17E28) 14,400 16,200
Income tax expense FriSHiA X 35,720 36,267

Macau Complementary Income Tax is calculated at the
progressive rate on the estimated assessable profits for the year.
The maximum tax rate is 12% for the year ended 31 December
2013 (2012: 12%).

RIS R AT DIRBE ARG ERE
BAEREMEAE - HE_ZT—=F
TZT AT HALFEZESHEXA
12%(ZZF——F : 12%) °
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14.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE - continued

Mainland China Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) is calculated at
rate of 25% (2012: 25%). No provision for EIT has been made
as Mainland China subsidiaries had no assessable profits for EIT
for the years ended 31 December 2013 and 2012. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made as the Group had no
assessable profits for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years ended
31 December 2013 and 2012.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused tax
losses of HK$26,055,000 (2012: HK$22,150,000) in Mainland
China available for offset against future profits which will be
expired in five years. No deferred tax asset in respect of the tax
losses has been recognised due to the unpredictability of future
profits streams.

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the
profit per the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as
follows:

14.
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FriRiRBAZ -

FEIMEMESR ([ BEMEH])E25%
(ZE——F 1 25%) 2 MEFTE - |
RAPBEKERNBRARREZ—_Z—=
F—FE——F+-_A=+—HIEFEL
EERDEMBR&F - MW EEL D
XEFEHEE BRASEREE_T
—=FRk_F——F+_A=+—H1

FEHERRBENESHEN - BRI E
ELEENEHEE -

RIpEELR - AEERPBIRES RE)
FB %4 78 &5 18 26,055,0008 T ( —F — —
£ : 22,150,000/%7L) Al A{EH SR 2K
mAl o WK AFRER o AR TEETE
AR S A 2ROR - #UR B BE A I8 5 1R 7R
RIELEFRIAE E ©

AE BB R A 2 AR
TR HEMT

Group
REH
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Profit before income tax expense BR P 45250 5 2 AR 322,586 304,049
Tax calculated at the applicable tax rates of EBRER12% (-2 — —4&F ¢
12% (2012: 12%) 12% )5t 8 < Fi1E 38,710 36,486
Tax effect of share of loss of a joint venture BE—REEQFEEZ
MG 2 317
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries AR R AR R &5 2 B AR
operating in other jurisdictions MENR & 82 (1,305)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax N AJFNE G 2 2 B 75 o 2
puUrposes 1,740 1,484
Tax effect of revenue not taxable for tax BAERTIN S 2 s &
purposes (3,325) (1,588)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERRIBBE BT E 3,384 4,086
Over-provision in respect of prior years BEFEBRERE (4,871) (3,213)
Income tax expense FriS i X 35,720 36,267
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15.

16.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE 15. FAFWBEAEMERT

COMPANY
Profit attributable to owners of the Company for the year includes FRN - ARRIHEE ARG NBIER
other loss of HK$711,000 (2012: HK$3,187,000) which has been it BB 711,000 8 T (= F — = £ :
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company. 3,187,000/ 7T ) * AR B BHRK
BRIE ©
Reconciliation of the above amount to the profit attributable to LS FEEFRNRNDGEE AFEMGLZF
owners of the Company for the year: ZHEERAT ¢
Company
PIN/NE|
2013 2012
2= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Other loss which has been dealt with in the ERAR R SRR EE
Company’s financial statements Z HAbEE (711) (3,187)
Dividend income from subsidiaries REMBRAR ZREWA 78,014 159,579
Impairment loss for intra-group balance SEAREIMEEH 2 BEREIE (313) (4,261)
Profit attributable to owners of the Company — FERZANA TR A (LA
for the year (note 31) (MF5E31) 76,990 152,131
DIVIDENDS 16. BRR
i) Proposed dividends to owners of the Company attributable i) FRARRBEE ABE 2 BRI
to the year: B
2013 2012
—FE-—=5F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHIT
Final, proposed — HK5.5 cents RER - R —5.5%81
(2012: HK4.5 cents) —T— 4 45510) 34,590 28,301
Special, proposed — Nil 2R Bk —Z
(2012: HK1.5 cents) (ZZF—=4F : 1.5580l) 9,434
37,735
At the board meeting held on 14 March 2014, the Directors MRZE—NE=A+MARTZ
have recommended to pay a final dividend of HK5.5 cents Exggast EFESRER
per ordinary share (2012: HK4.5 cents) and nil special HR B AR T BARS 5B (L (==
dividend per ordinary share (2012: HK1.5 cents). The —ZF 458 RERREE
proposed dividends are not reflected as dividends payable BT (ZE—ZF : 1.5%8
in these financial statements. i) - R RETERNZENTE

HRAFIERMNRE -
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16. DIVIDENDS - continued
ii) Dividends payable to owners of the Company attributable
to the previous and current financial years, approved and

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

16. ﬂgl%_ﬂ
1) REANBERINRARER A
FEAE B N B AT R 2 2 FE A

paid during the year: AR B
2013 2012
=LE== —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Interim dividend in respect of the current JAGE A#HEAE N X B BIET BREE
financial year, approved and paid KR ERAR B AR A% 2. 5751
during the year of HK2.5 cents —E——F 1.58l)
(2012: HK1.5 cents) per ordinary share 8,309
Final dividend in respect of the previous FAE AH#EE & 3@ 1F K EE
financial year, approved and paid R AR ERR B B mA%4 . 578
during the year of HK4.5 cents (ZZ—=% : 3.0%l)
(2012: HK3.0 cents) per ordinary share 16,617
Special dividend in respect of the RERNIER T BETREE
previous financial year, approved and &5 RIAR B &L E @ A% 1. 57811
paid during the year of HK1.5 cents (Z2——F: &)
(2012: Nil) per ordinary share -
24,926
17. EARNINGS PER SHARE 17. SEEF

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to the
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

AREERANBIEBREREFTIRE
AT BIEEE -

Profit for the year attributable to the owners
of the Company

ARBHEE NEEFEREN

AEERERENZ
INFEF B

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
for the purposes of basic earnings per share

BREARZMGEA)

Basic earnings per share (HK cents)

Group

REH
2013 2012
—E—== —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
F& T FHIT
260,957 242,279
Number of Number of
shares shares
BB & & B

LA

628,902,422 561,074,551
41.49 43.18

The amount of diluted earnings per share was the same as
basic earnings per share as the potential ordinary shares have
no dilutive effect on the earnings per share (2012: there were no

dilutive potential ordinary shares in existence).

R EE T AR S S AN I BT
g HEREERENSHESRELRR
MER(ZF——F : YEFEEAEE
BEEmk)
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

18. Y%  BER®H

Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
and and Leasehold ridesand  fixturesand  utensils and
buildings  improvements machines equipment supplies Total
AELHR REEER  WOZH#ER  BRRER
BT ile il B e &t
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
GROUP A5H THT ThT THT THT TET THET
Cost A
At1 January 2013 RZE-=F-f-A 9,366 129,092 15,649 25,335 180,260
Additions AE 13,941 427 7,956 21,392
Disposal et (8,358) (1,160) (3,087) (12,605)
Exchange adjustment EiA% 425 13 - 458
At 31 December 2013 RZT-=F
o = 135,100 30,204 195,505
Accumulated depreciation and impairment i ERHE
At1 January 2013 RZB-=F-f-A 84,346 14,601 109,237
Depreciation iy 17,241 4,306 24,100
Impairment loss™ HEEE" 2,461 1,337 4,190
Written back on disposal HERED (7,044) (1,960) (9,837)
Exchange adjustment B AR 425 - 458
At 31 December 2013 R-5-=f
T-F=1-H 128,148
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18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 18. 1% - BER &R - &

Leasehold Amusement Office Kitchen
land and Leasehold rides and fixtures and utensils and
buildings  improvements machines equipment supplies Total
HETHR HEEERk BAREER  BRAAR
BF REXE TR R fEm Eh
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
GROUP 158 Wi T f ™ T A
Cost B
At 1 January 2012 RZZ-—F-f-H 9,366 122,101 809 9,625 26,690 168,591
Addtions AE = 8,065 = 3,861 4,0% 16,511
Disposal e = (2,056) - (29 (1,390) (3,738)
Reclassiication BB - 275 - 2,457 (4,060) (1,328)
Exchange adjustment I 5 - 207 9 8 - 24
At 31 December 2012 RZT-—F
+-A=1-H 9,366 129,092 818 15,649 25,335 180,260
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 2EHERH(E
At1 January 2012 R=E--%-f-H 140 59,874 809 5418 12,850 79,091
Depreciation ik 57 23,321 - 2,579 4,224 30,181
Impairment loss* HEEE - 3,308 - 273 - 3,576
Written back on disposal HERED - (1,347) - (236) (846) (2429
Reclassification B E = (938) - 1,287 (1,627) (1,328)
Exchange adjustment B 5 A% - 133 9 4 - 146
At 31 December 2012 RZE—ZF
+-A=1t-H 197 84,346 818 9,275 14,601 109,237
Net book value BEFE
At 31 December 2013 R-E-=%F
TZA=1t-H 10,340 37,671 - 7,426 11,920 67,367
At 31 December 2012 R-T--F
+-A=t-H 9,169 44,746 - 6,374 10,734 71,023
The buildings are located outside Hong Kong and held under EEEFMREBSRINRBIERBHELY
short-term lease. g o
During the year ended 31 December 2013, management of the Group * HE-_ZT =F+-_A=+—HLFE"
provided impairment loss on leasehold improvements and equipment of AEBEREERRMZHEBEZFNER
several restaurants in Macau that were making loss for a number of years ZHEHERRBELDREBSERE(ZF
(2012: a subsidiary in the Mainland China that was still loss making for ——F: FEAE-REBEEZFIRNEBER
years). Fair value less costs to sell was used to determine the recoverable A ARBEREERANETIARERE
amount of the property, plant and equipment. Due to the lack of active M BEREEHTTHESEE o BRER
market, management has considered that the leasehold improvements ZERTS  BEEERRALSEERCHE
and equipment of these restaurants might not be sold and may have no EERZERELE  TEEEEE -
resale value as well. Therefore, a full impairment on the remaining leasehold WERG THERERREEL2ERE
improvement and equipment of HK$4,190,000 (2012: HK$3,576,000) had 4,190,000/ 7T (= ZF — =4 : 3,576,000/%
been made. TT) °



FUTURE BRIGHT HOLDINGS LIMITED S &£BER 2 7

Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —E—=F+=-_A=+—H

19. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. BREME
Group
TEE
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Fair value ~RfEE
At 1 January R—H—H 400,000 275,000
Fair value gain NREBEWZS 120,000 125,000
At 31 December R+=—HA=+—H 520,000 400,000
The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31 AEERZE—=FR_ZFT——F+=
December 2013 and 2012 have been carried out by Jones Lang B=+—BZ2EEMERAEE BB
Lasalle Corporate Appraisal and Advisory Limited, an independent SHER P EE TN REABR
valuer who holds a recognised and relevant professional NAElETE - ZhEF B R MAEEE
qualification and has recent experience in the location and XER  UHZHEREDELUER
category of the investment properties being valued. R T A o
The fair value of investment properties is a level 3 recurring fair KEMEZ AR BEUE=FAINEER
value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening and closing NEEFE FULFRAABELER
fair value balance is provided below. HERAR ©
2013
—E-=
HK$’000
FET
Opening balance (level 3 recurring fair value) — E#&A(E=RAIKLE AL BE) 400,000
Gains: included in other gains and losses Weas s AE M dEs & B (I E8)
(note 8)
— Gains on revaluation of investment —EYEEFHWTE
properties 120,000
Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) FRER(E=AFEERANAEE) 520,000
Change in unrealised gains or losses RN+t ZA=+—HFEE
for the year included in profit or loss FrABm 2 FARE R
for assets held at 31 December EEEE) 120,000
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19.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES - continued 19. BREYMXE-»
Fair value is determined by applying the income approach by NABEIIEBWRAE @ 5T RRITHEL
taking into account the net rental incomes of the properties FMTEAZYEHRSWAFEE - WHELY
derived from the existing tenancies with due allowance for the BREAZEFWAELEBRBEE 27
reversionary income potential of the tenancies, which are then RETFE  HERBERERNLELRBERE
capitalised into the values at appropriate capitalisation rates. AEEE -

Range
Significant unobservable inputs ERTAERE A BIE #E
Term yield FHEA W 2= 6%
Reversionary vield 1B e 6.25%
The higher the term yield or reversionary yield, the lower the fair THEAW RS EREREEE AR EBER
value. 1K °
There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the FRGET RIS o

year.

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual use.

The investment properties were located outside Hong Kong
and held under private properties (Propriedade Privada) on a
permanent basis without tenure.

Investment properties are pledged to a bank to secure a mortgage
loan granted to the Group (note 27).

On 1 January 2014, certain area of investment properties at fair
value of HK$72,875,000 was retained for the Group’s own use
purpose and to be reclassified as land and buildings.

ARBEFENALAMEZ RS R
ERE(RERA $I4ﬂi%%w7%%/¢ :

REMEUNEB R R EHE LK
ATLANDIERA -

BREWMECERTRT - UMESAEHE
BRIRBE R ER(E27) -

R-Z—ME—F—H  REYWEAR
A {E{E72,875,000/8 02 A THIETE
BHAEBBAR  YEHEALHEE
;J’_O
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20. GOODWILL 20. M8
Group
TEE
2013 2012
—E-—=£F —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FH&T
Cost 24
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—HEt+=-A=+—H 81,781
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the RETRERA  BEEIEERYR
CGUs under the food and beverage segment. The CGUs were Ao 2RSS EEEMN - EFBI 2R
identified as follows: SEABMIAT
2013 2012
—E-= —ET—=F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FATT
Kanysia Investments Limited Kanysia Investments Limited
(“Kanysia Group”) ([Kanysiate® ) 61,775 61,775
Era Catering Management Company Limited ~ R A& EEBR A A
(“Era Catering”) ([EEBE]) 6
Nippon Gourmet Trading Company Limited HERMESER AR
(“Nippon Gourmet”) (R=E3=4E0D) 20,000
81,781
The recoverable amounts of the CGUs have been determined MEEEBA 2 AW E S EETIIRERE
from value in use calculations based on cash flow projections from AFHEZ ERERETEE SRR
formally approved budgets covering a five-year period. Cash flow EEAGECERAEBEEEE - BBOF
beyond the five-year period is extrapolated at zero growth rate, HrRERENRTEREES - AR
which does not exceed the long-term growth rate for the business eHREReELENKEMBER 2K
in which the CGUs operate. Key assumptions are as follows: HE R R o TERHBAT -
2013 2012
—E-—=£F —F——4F
% %
B Ellsd
Discount rate BHIR =& 12 12
Operating margin R T =R 21 to 52 18 to 53
21£52 18253
Growth rate within five-year period AFHRRNZERE Oto5 5
0£5 5

@
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20.

21.
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GOODWILL - continued 20. HE-w
Operating margins have been determined based on past i<<<g./m7'FU?¢§i@?§E2§iE&%:I§iﬁ,ﬁﬁz
performance, and management’s expectations for market share, SRR - 5T RE FE 25 TE A KA
after taking into consideration published market forecast and TETE ?;KﬁHZjJDTEﬂ?i’ji‘ET,\ T
research. The weighted average growth rate used is consistent REES B - WEERRMIB S
with the forecasts included in industry reports. The growth rate EXABNERRIIZEHRHFEHER
reflects the long-term average growth rate for the product line of R o BHIE R BI AR 15 7K £ B 45 78 2 A S A
the CGUs. Discount rates are calculated based on the Group’s beta EERMEBERSEABN S ERR
adjusted to reflect management’s assessment of specific risks Fr{Eat iz BfthstE - EREMRE - &£
related to the CGUs. Management believes that any reasonably Al E B ‘“Z{{{"J/\IETQE@@JH%Z:Q
possible change in any of these assumptions would not cause the B AT Y B 425 2K A Kanysiaske & -
aggregate recoverable amounts to be lower than the aggregate EEéﬁA&EI%RuuZEEETE%E%ﬁ °
carrying amounts of the Kanysia Group, Era Catering and Nippon
Gourmet.
INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 21. REEALATFIZES
As at 31 December 2012, the Group had 51% interest in a joint R-ZE——F+-_A=+—H ' A&E
venture, Merit Noble Company Limited (“Merit Noble”), which was A BAEZEARIMEEBEARAA (1]
accounted for under the equity method during the year ended Bl zo1%iEm  BEEaRNEE_Z
31 December 2012. On 15 January 2013, the Group disposed ——HF+ - A=1+—BIEFEZLERL
its 51% interest in Merit Noble to the other shareholder of Merit AR - RZZ—=F—H+HAAH ' ~&
Noble at zero consideration. There was no gain or loss on the BUUSRELSIHE1 %A ER TR
disposal as the investment in joint venture has been fully impaired B2 —ZKRHE - mAREEARKER
in prior years. BEHFERERE  HHEWREE
B o
Group
REH
2012
—ET—_F
HK$’000
T
Unlisted share, at cost LTS + HRAA 15
Loan to a joint venture* ERT—REEQF 16,320
16,335
Share of accumulated losses from the joint E(hzAE AR RTEEE
venture (13,6995)
2,640
Accumulated impairment brought forward A RIE R E (2,640)
Amount due to a joint venture BRN—XE&ERRNIE =

As at 31 December 2012, the loan was unsecured, interest free and not
repayable before 31 December 2012 according to the loan agreement.

©

R-—Z——F+_A=+—H G@E
REER 2R RBRERBHBER =
T——_F+_A=t+—HAEE -

e
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21.

INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE - continued 21. REBAFIZRE-w
Details of the unlisted joint venture were as follows as at 31 BHE_ZT——F+-_HA=+—HILHF
December 2012: B ELMEERBZFFBAT :

Percentage of

ownership

Place of Nominal value interests/

incorporation/ of issued and  voting rights/

Name operations Principal activity fully paid profit share
EERER

L1

ML BETR PEALER R

£1B R ith B FEHEK HEREE Aotk
Merit Noble Macau Operation of restaurants MOP30,000 51%
1% 5% JBFT KEBEE 30,0007 7T 51%
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s RZEBE——F+_A=+—H @R

joint venture as at 31 December 2012 is set out below: SEEE N U EEREEZERS AT

HK$’000

FHIT

Total non-current assets EMENEEBR 7,929
Total current assets MENEEBRE 5,521

Total current liabilities mENA B (19,251)

Total non-current liabilities ERE B ERRE (32,000)

Net liabilities BEFE (37,801)

Group’s share of net liabilities AEFEELEBEFR (19,278)
Income WA 14,227

Expenses 53 (25,205)

Loss after tax Rz EE (10,978)
Group’s share of loss** S E (L EE -
** Since the Group’s share of net liabilities exceeded the Group’s interest in e HRAAREFEGEEEFEBANEENZL
the joint venture and full impairment was made, the share of loss during SENTIEZ WMEER2ERE mAaR

the year ended 31 December 2012 was zero as the Group had no legal or REFBWEEEZSBETETE—FRER
constructive obligation to further invest in the joint venture. ZEEAR B E-_ZT——F+_A4

=+— EIiﬁFZFE1£J§ﬂE7%T°
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22. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

Pledged bank deposits classified as non-current assets at the
amount of HK$207,759,000 (2012: HK$204,874,000) are pledged
to a bank to secure a bank loan amounted to HK$200,000,000

(note 27).

Pledged bank deposits classified as current assets at the amount
of HK$20,684,000 (2012: HK$16,326,000) are pledged to a bank
in respect of the guarantee given in lieu of paying rental deposit.

23. INVENTORIES

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

22, BEWHRBRITER
DHEAEERBEEZDEIFRITER
A #207,759,0008 L ( —Z & — —F :
204,874,00078 7T ) B F R 17 LAEUS
fR17E7X200,000,000/8 7T (Ffi5E27) °

PEAERDEEZEERBRITER
5 #20,684,0008 L (ZF — =&
16,326,000/ 7T ) B st B MK IES
Frifit 2 FERIEAR T ER1T o

Food and beverage
Consumable goods

Total

23. #H

Group

REE
2013 2012
—B-=F —ET—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE&xT T
R R 25,046 25,295
SHE @ 2,317 2,324
BT 27,363 27,619

24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash basis. Trade
and other receivables mainly represent the revenue collected by
the operators on the Group’s behalf where the restaurants of the
Group are located. The credit terms granted to these operators

are 30 days from the sales made.

24. WHREMEBUIRIT
AEBEIBZURSATFPETHE - &
HEEMEYEFRRAETEERREERRN
AEEERMAEMKRANEE I 2K
@ WELEREREENABFLE
EREF=1TH-

Group Company
AEE AT

2013 2012 2013 2012
- e bal- o — T = —T —
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FRT FaT FEx FHT

24,936
18,971
2,786

Current portion B HA & 47
Trade receivables B 5 WA
Prepayments and deposits BRFRIERERS
Other receivables H fth fE U RIR
Total FEE
Non-current portion Ik BV EA Eh 47
Prepayments A FUR

©
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued 24, BHRHEMEBIRIE-#
Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables (net B REMEWGIBERIEE S EINGRIA
of impairment losses) with the following ageing analysis as of the (FBREERE) ERSREER 2 BRE
end of reporting period: DT
Group Company
FEHE ARH

HK$’000
FET

Current (note a) BREA (Bt sEa) 18,018
Less than 3 months past due i H3F#2:B31E A 6,178
More than 3 months past due i H3#2:@31E A 740

Amount past due as of the end AR & Hi 4% F5 £ 80 2A M

of reporting period but not WA REZ
impaired (note b) (P 3ED) 6,918
Total HET

Note a:  The balances that were neither past due nor impaired related to a number
of debtors that have good track records of payment with the Group. Based
on the past experience, the management has estimated that the carrying
amounts could be fully recovered.

Note b: Receivables that were past due but not impaired related to a number of

independent customers that have a good track record with the Group.

Based on the past experience, the management has believed that no

impairment allowance would be necessary in respect of these balances as

there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral
over these balances.

The ageing analysis of the trade receivables based on invoice date
(net of impairment losses) is as follows:

HK$'000
TR

24,936 24,565

ffita :

CEE

2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

KRBT ARREZ BRIV BREARE S
BHREHERIFZEBA - REBEBELR -
EEEC AR AREREEN 228

B R HERBE 2 BUGRIR Y A EE %
fIERRERF B ILIEF AR - REB
ERE - BEERE  BARKZHERIE
HRERE REASEEERYENRE
REF  RERDEERT2ERE - K
B30 B 3 % S A AR R (R R o

25 RYEGHE(BREBR) RERER

Hi 2 R

Group
A K

2013

— =

HK$’000
FET

0 to 90 days 0Z90H 24,196
91 days to 365 days 91HZ=365H 740
Total st

HK$'000
TR

2012

2,696

24,936 24,565

oM™

Company

RRF]

2013 2012
—Eg—= —T—_4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
F& T FHIT
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24. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - continued
The below table reconciled the impairment loss of trade

25.

receivables for the year:

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

24. RHBRAMEYREA o
FRESEWTAREBREENT :

Group
rEE

Company

RRF

2013 2012 2013 2012
—Eg—= —ET——4F —E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET AT F#ET FHIT

3,489 2,436
22 1,063

At 1 January Rn—H—H
Impairment loss recognised BRI EEE
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H

3,511 3,489

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 25.

PROFIT OR LOSS

BARREFARZZMERE

Group

rEH
0} K] 2012
=== —B——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FATT

Financial assets at fair value through BEARnBEFABRZ
profit or loss: B EEE -

- Listed in Hong Kong held for trading — &8 M EER 8,600

The financial assets are traded on active liquid markets. The fair
values are determined with reference to quoted market prices
which are under level 1 (quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities) of fair value hierarchy

under HKFRS 7.

MBEENETRRBAMSEE - AAE
B2 ERBYIERELLETHRIBETA
R EEAFE—RAFNHREEXEER
ERMSMECREHARE) smEE

E °

)

7
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26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. HSREMEFMRR
Group Company
rEE YN

2013 2012 2013 2012
TE-=F ISl —T-=F [l
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET

Trade payables = NG 48,999 41,294
Accruals fEsTE 41,792 33,682 963

Construction and R ITREFIER
other payables H A FER RIA 14,767 6,925 -
Deposit received in advance  FElUiZ S 2,350 2,350 =
Deferred rental benefit JRIEFE & F %8 11,125 11,030
Total Bt 119,033
Included in trade payables are trade creditors with the following B S REMNFIBE T AR REHKZE TS
ageing analysis as of the end of reporting period: BRI DT Z BT E S RRIE
Group Company
rEE RAFE]
2013 2012 2013 2012
—E—=fF 2s —E-—=f —E——F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T FET T
Within 90 days 90HA 35,724 36,403
91 to 180 days 91£180H 7,451 72 -
181 to 365 days 1812365H 969 4,212 -
More than 365 days 8315365 H 4,855 607 -

Total #5 48,999 41,294
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27. INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS

27.

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

Secured bank loans (notes a and c)
Unsecured bank loan (notes b and c)

BEMRITER (P Eakc)
ERAPIRTTE K (PaEb Mec)

Carrying amount repayable:
On demand or within one year
More than one year, but not exceeding
two years
More than two years, but not exceeding
five years
More than five years

FETBRMEE :
BRIk —F R
—FE-FR
—EFERENR

BehF

Amount due within one year included in
current liabilities

BEffFARBBER-FARIHZ

IR

Unsecured bank loan (notes b and ¢)

ERIRIRTTER(FEEb Mec)

Carrying amount repayable:
On demand or within one year
More than one year, but not exceeding two
years

FERTERE(E ¢
BERE—FN
—FE-FNR

Amount due within one year included in
current liabilities

BERARBDRBER —FAIH

IR

irREs

Group

rEE
2013 2012
—E—=£F —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THET
346,816 374,115
7,098 15,450
353,914 389,565
18,655 20,694
15,140 19,823
243,055 240,430
77,064 108,618
353,914 389,565
(18,655) (20,694)
335,259 368,871

Company

PN
2013 2012
—E-—=fF —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THETT
7,098 15,450
5,501 8,343
1,597 7,107
7,098 15,450
(5,501) (8,343)
1,597 7,107

©
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27.

28.

INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS - continued

Note a:

Note b:

Note c:

The Group had two (2012: two) secured bank loans at the end of reporting
period, including a bank loan of HK$200,000,000 (2012: HK$200,000,000)
which is repayable within five years from the reporting period and is secured
by the bank deposit (note 22). This secured bank loan bears interest at
prime rate in Macau less 2.25% per annum. Another secured bank loan is a
mortgage loan of approximately HK$146,816,000 (2012: HK$174,115,000)
which is repayable within fifteen years from the reporting period, bears
interest at 1-month Hong Kong Inter-Bank Offered Rate plus 2.75% per
annum and is secured by the investment properties (note 19).

As at 31 December 2013, all secured bank loans carried a covenant that
the managing director and controlling owner of the Company, Mr. Chan and
his associates had to hold not less than 40% (2012: 40%) equity interest
holding of the Company.

The Group had one (2012: one) unsecured bank loan at the end of
reporting period, including a bank loan of approximately HK$7,098,000
(2012: HK$15,450,000) with maximum facility of HK$75,000,000 which is
repayable within five years from the reporting period. As at 31 December
2013, it carried a covenant that the managing director and controlling owner
of the Company, Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not less than
40% (2012: 40%) equity interest holding of the Company. It bears interest
at the prime rate in Macau less 1.25% per annum.

Since 3 March 2014, all bank loans carry a covenant that the managing
director and controlling owner of the Company, Mr. Chan and his associates
have to hold not less than 37% equity interest holding of the Company.

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Deferred tax liabilities represented the timing difference arising
from revaluation of investment properties.

Details of the deferred tax liabilities recognised and movements
during the current year and prior year are as follows:

27.

28.

HREE-w
fiita: AKERBEREBERE(ZF—=

fiiEb -

fifsEc

FMEBE)BEFRITER - 2F B
7T B X 200,000,000 L (=T — =4 :
200,000,000/ 7C) * BB K& BT AT
RIERE - ASRITESR (M E22) 1ERIE R -
ZEAEKFRITERIRRIIRERMNER
FEFE225FEF B - Z—HBEPRITE
R ARIBE K #4146,816,0008 T (=&
— 4 : 174,115,000/ 7T) © BB W& H
BT REEREE - RIEATBRITREE
FERMEFE275EHE » WIAZEY
E AR (HIFE19) »

R-ZT—=%+-"A=+—B FEEE
BRTERAME—HRL - HEAQA
EEREERERES AREEREHBE
ATERARBFERAE DT D R40%
(ZZE——4%F : 40%) °

AEEBRBEHREE—H(ZS—=
F—IE)EKRRTENR  BE—EK
= B8 %8 /575,000,00058 7T Z SRITE KL
7,098,000 7T ( =& — — 4 : 15,450,000
WBIT)  BMEHBTAFAEERE - RN
—=#+-A=+—H  ZEHEBETE
HHTTE— DL - MERNQREFLLIE
IR AR AEREBEALARAK
NAFERAER T DLRI0%(ZF—=
£ 1 40%) °

BE-T-—ME=A=HE AERTER
B —DRY - REARREFREE
FRERES AREEREBEALENA
RRFABRA ST DTE7% ©

EERFARR
ELERARBEEEREMEMELR
2 =88

ERRBELCHBRARBIFBARRASE
BEERBEFREZEEHMT

At 1 January Rn—H—H
Charge for the year (note 14) FRFIE(ME14)
At 31 December Rt+-—A=+—H

Group

AEE
2013 2012
—E—=£F —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FHET
16,200 -
14,400 16,200
30,600 16,200
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29. NON-INTEREST BEARING BORROWINGS

30.

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

20, EBEES

Amounts due to the non-controlling FERTHT B A
shareholders of subsidiaries FKIE

Amounts due within one year included in
current liabilities

SHARBAER—ER
B2 oA

Group

TEE
2013 2012
—E—=F —ET——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
TET FH&T

AIFEFERR AR

6,817 1,000
(1,388) -
5,429 1,000

The amounts are unsecured and non-interest bearing with
written confirmations from the non-controlling shareholders of
the subsidiaries confirming that balance of HK$5,429,000 (2012:
HK$1,000,000) will not be demanded for payment within one year

from the end of the reporting period.

SHARE CAPITAL
(@) Authorised and issued share capital

muP
H?

Z2ERBEERIFRRE o BIEEH B

NEFEIERREREG 2 ZEmER @ A&
BT e ERNRE R ET—FR
B8 45 825,429,000 T( =T ——4F ¢
1,000,000/ 7T) °

30. B
(@) EEREBITRA

.

Total value

HEE

Number of shares

ignig 24=

2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000

FER TET

Authorised: ERE
At the beginning and REN R FELL

the end of year

Ordinary shares SREE1BITZ

LR oX 0l 1,000,000 100,000 100,000

628,902 563,902
- 75,000

of HK$0.1 each =Rl

Issued and fully paid: ERITRAR :

At the beginning of year REL]

Ordinary shares of BREE1BITZ
HK$0.1 each B

Issue of new shares BITHR D

At the end of year R

Ordinary shares of EFREE0. 1B ITZ
HK$0.1 each B

628,902 628,902
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30. SHARE CAPITAL - continued 30. BE-m=m
(@ Authorised and issued share capital - Continued (@ ZERCBRITREA-&
On 27 November 2012, the Company undertook a RZE——F+=—_A=++H"
placement and issued 75,000,000 new shares at HK$1.20 RRAEIR1 208 T ABILE=T
to independent third parties. fit & K 31775,000,0000% 7 J& 1D ©
During the year ended 31 December 2013, neither the 2 EF—=F+_A=+—H
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or IEFER - KRABIHKEEMKE
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities. ANAMEES  HEXKBERAR
A L
(b) Capital management policy (b) EXRETEEE
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in NEB AEFRANEBEETNEZE
the Group shall be able to continue as a going concern MU B EREME i'r%ﬁéfﬁ
while maximising the return to shareholders through the 3733 A 1 (& S B 25 2 I EUS &%
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. =¥ AREFESHADR o
The directors of the Company review the capital structure RATIEEZTHm EARNERE -
periodically including the cost of capital and the risk BIRERKAN G EBRZIERENE
associates with each class of capital. A7 Bk -
The gearing ratios at 31 December 2013 and 2012 were as RIE—=FK-_FT——F+=
follows: RA=+—BzEEABLERNT :
2013 2012
—E—= —E——F
HK$°000 HK$’000
THT FATT
Debts BT 584,219 561,346
Cash and cash equivalents HeMERBREEE (425,885) (320,318)
Net debts BER5F5E 158,334 241,028
Equity R 821,703 603,354
Gearing ratio BEAEBLEX 0.193 0.399
The decrease in gearing ratio was mainly attributable to the BEEBGBLETE  DEEHR
repayment of interest bearing borrowings and increase in AEBERTEBEREREM

equity.

$#90 -
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31.
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RESERVES 31. Gl
(Accumulated
losses)/
Share  Contributed  Share option retained
premium surplus reserve earnings Total
(RBER)/
R EE BARH  BRERE REEF @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
Company /NG| AL AT AL AT THAL
At 1 January 2012 W-_ZE——%-HA—-H 27,667 243,302 - (88,339) 182,630
Issue of new shares BITHRG 79,449 - - - 79,449
Dividend paid to owners of the Company JEEFARAREEAL
(note 16fii) R & (FiizE16(i) - - - (24,926) (24,926)
Profit for the year (note 19) EERF(MFE15) - - - 152,131 152,131
At 31 December 2012 and R-Z——F
1 January 2013 TZA=1+-HEk
“E-—=F—-H-H 107,116 243,302 - 38,866 389,284
Dividend paid to owners of the Company JEZEFARAEA AL
(note 16(i) & (Bt zE16(i) - - - (63,457) (53,457)
Equity settled share-based transaction ~ [RAEERMHHHZH - - 1,251 - 1,251
Profit for the year (note 15) EEEF(Mz15) - - - 76,990 76,990
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F
+-A=1+—H 107,116 243,302 1,251 62,399 414,068
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31.

RESERVES - continued 31. e
The following describes the nature and purpose of each reserve ATHEARERS AR N SREEZHEE
within owners’ equity: KRS :

Reserve

f#E

Description and purpose

B A&

Share premium

Pt

Contributed surplus

BAZER

Capital reserve
BANEE
Share option reserve

B HE

Foreign exchange reserve

Amount subscribed for share capital in excess of nominal value.

PRI A S RBHEERD

The difference between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company under the group reorganisation in 2002 and the
nominal amount of the Company’s share issued for the acquisition.
AARBBE-_EE_FEEFAMPERB R R TR EEEREANTG
WEEFTE TR EEM 2 Z58 ©

Amount contributed by the equity holders.
BRFANTENRE -

Cumulative expenses recognised on the granting of share options to third party
over the vesting period.

AF =N REBERERFBRHAERREFRX

Gains/losses arising on retranslating the net assets of overseas operations into
presentation currency.

SNEE (4 REBINEGEEFEREREBMELRE B -
Accumulated losses/retained Cumulative net gains and losses recognised in profit or loss.
earnings

RFEEE I RBAEF MBS ER R B Wz R E518)FRE ©

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the BEBRE(—NAN—FRaDE(KE

contributed surplus account of the Company is available for 1)) $@ﬁ2?§ﬂ)\%ﬁ%ﬁ%7fﬁ“/ﬁ °

distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a AT MR TIER - RARDFE

dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if: %@A%%E?ﬁi?ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬂ’ﬁﬁﬁﬁ 1

() it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its @) ZIK”AﬂEAiﬁﬁF%KIE?%?ﬁ%EJZ
liabilities as they become due; or EAEEIHER -

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than b) ARAEEZIUEREBEGEM
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital BERHEAE BBITRAKRRGD
and share premium accounts. B RR 24BN o
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32.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

The share option scheme adopted by the Company in 2002 has
been terminated. A new share option scheme was adopted on in
June 2012, under which the Company may grant options to the
directors, employees, non-executive directors, suppliers of goods
and services, customers, advisors and consultants, shareholders
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to them, to subscribe for shares in the
Company with the payment of HK$1 per offer. The total number
of shares in respect of which options may be granted shall not
exceed 30% of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time. The number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted to any individual in any one year shall not exceed 1%
of the issued share capital of the Company. Options granted to
substantial shareholders or independent non-executive directors
in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital or with
a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 must be approved in advance
by the Company’s shareholders. The exercise price of the share
option shall be determined at the higher of the average of closing
prices of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading
days immediately preceding the date of grant of the options; the
closing price of the shares on the Stock Exchange on the date
of grant; and the nominal value of the shares. The share options
are exercisable for a period not later than 10 years from the date
of grant, where the acceptance date should not be later than 28
days after the date of offer.

The Company operates an equity-settled share based
remuneration scheme for employees. Several Hong Kong
employees are eligible to participate in the scheme, the only
vesting condition being that the individual remains an employee of
the Group over six months from the date of grant.

32.
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B% {73 3Z (1 ®R IR

RARAR BT _FHRMZBRES
EETRIE MHIBREFIER =
T-_HFNAERM - Bl - ARQEA
RAARAFRHEEAMBRACES &
8 FATES BV RRGHER
B - EAARERRREE L ER
B RIXMEBETERBEARA KD
U HB R E SAEERS - AR T
ZBBHERT S MR D B8 - TSBAaAR
RE)NE 2 B EITIRAR30% ° I —
EFE - MEFRALTREZBRERS
REHHEE NMEEBEAANAREEITRA
1% ° HAEBRRIBIIFATESR
HBA AR R B EITRA0A%XEEE
#15,000,000/8 7T 2 FE AR - BB E L
BEARARRILE - BREZITEE
BB ERNBERER L AP R ER
7 BEBRZ 2 FHWHE - BROHRE
h B BB R B 2 T (B A R A E B
=EFERzEEE - BREANRELAS
RFH10FHEATE - MEKBHITE
ERBHRAHK28H °

AR AR B IR B 4 B A 40 B B &t
g - ETEAARENAERZAGH
g H-REGREREBALARNEL
BEEE NEAREDSARERE -
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32.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued

On 31 October 2013, the Group granted a share option to Mr.
Tam Wing Lun, Alan (“Mr. Tam”) to subscribe for 5,000,000 new
shares, representing approximately 0.8% of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 31 December 2013, at the price
of HK$3.07 per share, in respect of the services rendered by
Mr. Tam. The options are exercisable up to 3,000,000 shares
from 1 April 2014 to 31 March 2017 and up to 2,000,000 shares
from 1 April 2015 to 31 March 2017. The weighted average fair
value of each option at the grant date was HK$0.85, which was
determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted
as there is no reliable estimation of fair value of the services
received by the Group. Such options were issued pursuant to the
general mandate of the Company. Other than that, the Group did
not enter into any share-based payment transactions during the
current or previous year.

Share options and weighted average exercise price for the year
ended 31 December 2013 are as follows:

32.

B X RIA -
W-ZBE—=#+A=+—8 " #Ew
B E([BRE])RENRT A
RIRELER L —HERE  URE
5,000,000 F A& D (BB ER AR RR =
T—=—Ft+-_A=+—HBEBETRAY
0.8%) ' TBIEE3.07/8 7T ° ZHEEMR
o —_E—WFENA—HE_ZT—+
FZA=1+—HILBPEARTEERRES
3,000,000/% & 1D » ZH-ZE—AFMEA
—BE-_ZE—+F=F=+—H - HH
ANTT{E H A &% # T 2,000,000/ &5 °
SMERE 2 MEFH AR EEF0.85
B IT 0 B P BE A SE i 5T AN £ B BT AR
BRBZAAEE WH2RBREREE
BEZARBEEBE - ZEEREER
BARE 2 — IR BEEETT o BRILLASD -
AEERAFERBAEFELE L
AIRH LGRS -

BE-_Z—=%F+-A=t+—HILEE
ZEBRRRE K hIRE T E M T

Weighted

average
exercise price Number
INFEF 91T EE ¢S]

HK$

P IT
Outstanding at the beginning of the year FA R ARITER - -
Granted during the year FRFT 3.07 5,000,000
Forfeited during the year FRRI = =
Exercised during the year FATITE - -
Lapsed during the year FAKM - -
Outstanding at the end of the year FIRMARITE 3.07 5,000,000

The exercise price of options outstanding as at 31 December
2013 was HK$3.07 and their weighted average remaining
contractual life was 3.3 years.

Of the total number of options outstanding as at 31 December
2013, all the options had not vested and were not exercisable.

R-BE—=F+-_A=+—HEKRTRE
BRI ZTEERI.078T - BT
BFHaNFHR3.3F -

RIB—=F+-A=+—HHERTRE
BREABEY  FMABREOREE
TRARITRE °
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32.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT - continued
The following information is relevant in the determination of the fair
value of options granted during the year operated by the Group.

32.
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B 7 3T 4 ™R IR —
TXREBEAKELEFEAMRD
BEAAEBEABNESR -

Equity-settled BREGEE
Option pricing model used Fr A AR EEE Binomial model
—EXERX
Share price at grant date HK$2.99
R B B2 IR D (B 2.997% 7T
Exercise price HK$3.07
171%(E 3.07% T
Contractual life 3.4 years
B RIFH 3.4%F
Expected volatility 45.65%
T8 HA R 45.65%
Expected dividend rate 2.15%
AR B AT 2.15%
Risk-free interest rate 0.52%
B 3 g A 2 0.52%

The expected volatility was determined with reference to the
historical volatility based on 178-week weekly return on the
Company’s closing price. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future
share market price trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome. The risk-free interest rate was determined with
reference to the corresponding period of Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes interest rate at the date of option granted.

In total, approximately HK$1,251,000 of equity-settled share-
based payment was included in profit or loss for the year ended
31 December 2013, of which the corresponding amount has been
credited to share option reserve in the owners’ equity. No liabilities
were recognised due to share-based payment transaction.

TRERE 2 ZEARRRIRTEZ1781E
BREE®R 2 FE LN IEETE o FAHKETD
FELRER/RREDTEBEEREZR
R AP —ER/ERER - BERA =X
TI2EREHBERERRETEINEES
SEFERZ REBREEE

IR R 491,251,000/ 7T 2 A% 7N 45
BERODINRBEEFABRE_ZE—=F
TZA=FT—RHILFEZEEAN - Ef
RSO AER AR 2 BRER
HA - WEARMDNIRZEREME

f& o
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33.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 33.
MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial assets include bank deposits,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and trade and

other receivables. The Group’s major financial liabilities include

trade and other payables and borrowings.

The Group is exposed through its operations to the following
financial risks:

° Market risks
° Liquidity risk
° Credit risk

Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors of the
Group. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
The policy for each of the above risks is described in more detail
below.

(@) Market risks
(1) Interest rate risk
The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk arises
primarily from its variable-rate bank deposits and
interest bearing borrowings. The Group’s interest
rate profile as monitored by management is set out
below.

The following table details the interest rate profile
of the Group’s bank deposits and interest bearing
borrowings at the end of the reporting period.

Effective
interest rate
BRF=E

%

Batk

Lk
BT

Floating rate
Bank deposits 0.01t03.5
0.01£3.5

2.97 t0 3.75

2.97%3.75

Interest bearing borrowings it EfEE
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AEETEMBEERRRITER &K
Qﬁfﬁﬁ)\?@ﬁﬁzﬁﬁk’éfgb&&%%&
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AEBEFCHERREBLFRAR
AEEERRBRRERAZIEZING
BTS2 ARTRARE - UREE S
SEMBRAZEETNZE - 3i bt
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(@ TWiERER
(i) T @5z
AEEZBEERERNER
IZAIEEF BHZERTE
HEFGRER BEEREE
Ry ANEEFRBEHNR
ﬁmTXO
TRFNAEERITFER
Rt BBERmERKR 2
=B o
Effective
2013 interest rate 2012
—g-= EBAE  —T-—F
HK$°000 % HK$’'000
THET BA TAL
34,282 0.01t0 3.5 88,933
0.01£3.5
(RERECIEIN  2.97 10 3.75 (389,565)
2.97£3.75
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued
(@) Market risks - Continued
(i) Interest rate risk — Continued

It is estimated that as at 31 December 2013, a
general increase/decrease of 100 basis points
in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would decrease/increase the Group’s
profit after tax and retained profits by approximately

HK$2,813,000 (2012: HK$2,646,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rate had
occurred at the end of reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk
for the borrowings in existence at that date. The
100 basis points increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably possible
change in interest rates over the period until the
next annual reporting date. The analysis has been

performed on the same basis in 2012.

(i) Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk on its
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(held for trading). The Group’s listed investments
are listed on the Stock Exchange. Decisions
to buy and sell trading securities are based on
daily monitoring of the performance of individual
securities compared to that of the index and other
industry indicators, as well as the Group’s liquidity
needs. Management monitors the price movements
and takes appropriate actions when it is required.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis on equity price risk includes
the Group’s financial instruments, of which fair
value fluctuates because of changes in their
corresponding or underlying asset’s equity price.
If the prices of the respective equity instruments
had been 10% higher/lower, profit after tax would
increase/decrease by approximately HK$397,000

(2012: HK$757,000).
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33. MEIA-BRREE-»
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued
(@) Market risks - Continued

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily
through its operations in Macau and Mainland
China which give rise to financial assets, trade
payables and cash balances that are denominated
in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the
transactions relate. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily Renminbi (“RMB?”).

The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy.

The following table details the Group’s exposure at
the end of reporting period to currency risk arising
from recognised assets or liabilities denominated
in a currency other than the functional currency of
the entity to which they related. For presentation
purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown
in HK$, translated using the spot rate at the end of
reporting period.

33. MEIA-BRREE-»

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents

RBehERAEER

™5 EER - &
(ii)

SMNER R
AEBARZ 2 E¥RART
ZREENBRFI KA EX
¥ BREBEL
SN (RN R SRR 2
B2 e BB IAINE R )5
BEXHBEE  BHENM
FRANBRSEHR - BEA
R E¥TER/ARKE
(TAR® ) -

SR B B SN S
BUR °

TRFAVR IR ERREAR
SERNERBRNES
BAINEEHEZ E R
BEHRBBEMAR ZIME
Bk - BLE2®mME - P
EZREBRERIAETI
R WERAFER 2B
BE & o

Group

rEEH
RMB RMB
AR AR
2013 2012
—E-= —T—=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FAT
115,924 129,100
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued
Market risks - Continued

(a)

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

33. MEIA-BRREE-»
(@ WERR-&

(i) Foreign exchange risk — Continued (i) SMNERER &
The following table indicates the approximate TRETASE ZRAE
change in the Group’s profit after income tax TR & om A & EMmEgEE
expense and other components of consolidated I8 B HEAEE N R
equity in response to reasonably possible changes £ B AR A B K B R 2 SN
in the foreign exchange rates to which the Group PEGE X & 12 0] g B 8 2 BE
has significant exposure at the end of reporting HEE) c REESTE
period. The sensitivity analysis includes balances %EEI/&TLAESZ N
between group companies where the denomination RAZNEE B AN E
of the balances is in a currency other than the TIME 2 sk o IESEE TG
functional currencies of the lender or the borrower. M REAMEZRTEB R EPY
A positive number below indicates an increase in JC X, 48 B8 & M (8 B g
profit and other component of equity where the B0 e W3R PI T AR B
MOP strengthens against the relevant currency. B2 (B - B 5 & H fh
For a weakening of the MOP against the relevant @ IE B EK RS 2 R
currency, there would be an equal and opposite & MATESREREH -
impact on the profit and other component of equity,
and the balances below would be negative.
Group
i |
I K] 2012
—E-= —E—F
Effect on Effect on
Effect on other Effect on other
profit  component profit component
after tax of equity after tax of equity
HRHi%R HHMES HERTR HH M
BAzEE HEZEE il 4 HEZHE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
TERT THET THET THEL
RMB to MOP: ARWERMT
Appreciates by 1% FHE1%
(2012: 1%) (ZF—=F 1 1%) 2,040 2,272 -
Depreciates by 1% B2 (E1%
(2012: 1%) (ZF——F 1 1%) (2,040) (2.272) -

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange rates
had occurred at the end of the reporting period
and had been applied to each of the group entities;
exposure to currency risk for both derivative and
non-derivative financial instruments in existence at
that date, and that all other variables, in particular

interest rates, remain constant.

BURIRE DT TR FRHNE
MR BB 2 A AR E
A WERARAERR
B TRERITEKLIET
EM TR 2 EERBRR
EHERFE TMREFRA
H b BB (R A=) #
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33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK
MANAGEMENT - continued
Market risks - Continued

(@

(b)

(ii)

Foreign exchange risk — Continued

The stated changes represent management’s
assessment of reasonably possible changes in
foreign exchange rates over the period until the end
of the next annual reporting period. In this respect,
it is assumed that the pegged rate between the
HK$ and the MOP would be materially unaffected
by any changes in movement in value of the MOP
against other currencies. Results of the analysis
as presented in the above table represent an
aggregation of the effects on each of the Group
entities profit after tax and equity measured in the
respective functional currencies, translated into
HK$ at the exchange rate ruling at the end of the
reporting period for presentation purposes. The
analysis has been performed on the same basis in
2012.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by maintaining banking

facilities, continuously monitoring payments for potential
investments, cash outflows in ordinary course of business
and regularly reviews its funding position to ensure it
has adequate financial resources in meeting its financial
obligations.

The contractual maturities of financial liabilities are shown as

33. MEIA-BRREE-»

(a)

(b)

Group
X5E

2013
—2-=f
HK$’000

TET

below:

In less than one year PR—F

In more than one year but —FHEZFR
not more than two years

In more than two years but “FREZFR
not more than three years

In more than three years but = F{&BMER
not more than four years

In more than four years but NERBRER
not more than five years

In more than five years hEE

Total

127,072

17,626
87,050

Fe 502,237 579,042

25,237

23,626

221,626

T &
HK$'000
TAT
133,678

26,863

E1ET 8

(i) SNEmEE &
P i 5 B 45 B IR R AT (A 1
EEXNEETNFERS
HE Iz 5B AR &8 -
LTS - B ERFT
Bz BTERRAIEE
ETEeXRMTAEME
KEBEZENEHRE -
ERAEINDTERAE
HAKEZERZBRHIER
mAMZERETE - AR
2HME RN RERRZ
R E XA E R T BE E ¥
METHBRBITZHE
@me AMBE-FT——F
MR 2 EEHETT o

nREBEERE

AEBERBEFRITER  FE
ERBERENK  HERBR
EREARTEHMITEESMR
o HERBRAMBEREMNE
MBEL NERERBESR

LA
an
ZN

o

MBRBZEHNERBNT

Company
N

2012 2013 2012
—E-=F —E-CF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
41,303 318,089
30,581 1,611 5,667
1,608
25,255 =
217,755 =
144,910 -
325,364
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33.

34.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - RISK 33.

MANAGEMENT - continued

(c) Creditrisk
The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of
reporting period is the carrying amount of financial assets as
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position.
At each reporting date, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of financial assets and determines the provision
for impairment loss on individual basis based on their
credit history, financial difficulties or default in payments.
Management of the Group considers the Group has no
significant concentration of credit risk.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised institutions
in high credit rating and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND 34.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

The following table shows the carrying amount and financial assets
and liabilities as defined in note 4(h). At the end of reporting
period, the carrying values of loans and receivables and financial
liabilities at amortised cost approximate their fair value.

Group
rEE

2013
—E—=F
HK$’000
FET

Financial assets HHREE
Fair value through profit or loss: 1% A f2 EzF AIB 28 2 Bt
TEEE
— Held for trading —REEE 4,517
Loans and receivables B R EWFIR
— Trade and other receivables — & 5 & EAM
FEUW TR IE 46,693
— Amounts due from — FEU I B R &)
subsidiaries I8 =
— Pledged bank deposits — B EFIRITIER 228,443
— Cash and cash equivalents —H&&ER
HEIEA 425,885
Financial liabilities uE =R

Financial liabilities at amortised &4 $5 ANt & 2 B 1
cost =X
— Trade and other payables — B 5 NEAM
FEAT TR IE 119,033
— Amounts due to subsidiaries — JE{THI B A 718 -
— Interest bearing borrowings —:tEEE 353,914
— Non-interest bearing —EEEE

borrowings 6,817

ANNUAL REPORT %%t 2013

MEIR-REREE-#

() REERRE

AEBRBREPEAZZEER
% LAAR & B IS AR 3R B 51 B 1% &
ERABAR - NEER MR
EERNUBEEZARE €
o WiRERNEERBEEEER
8% - B ER B R RSB E
EREEERE ASEETEE
REAEEEERRITERES
o

RITERDBIFERZHESEET
FZRAIEE  MARBREFR
RUETEZ EERBRE o

BRI CHERERMER
Rz
TRIRHEAN AR BEERAE
ZEREE - RIRERK - BERREYK
A RS K ARS8 2 B B 2 R
EERA L EEEE -

Company
AT

2012 2013 2012
—E——F —E—=£ —ET——F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T F& T FHIT

233

446,587

95,281

389,565

308,368
15,450

1,000
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35.

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Operating leases - lessor

The Group has entered into commercial lease on its investment
properties. This lease has a life of five years (2012: three years)
with renewal option included in the contracts. Future minimum

35.

EEHRXIE

REHEE-HEA
AEEEREREMRITLAEMRD -
ZENCEMARAF(ZFE—F: =
F) FHREEHEER -+ 2A

lease receipt under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31 =+—H  TAHBELEHEETARR
December are as follow: SEASERFAT -
Group
TEE
2013 2012
—E—= —E——4F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAT
Not later than one year BB —F 15,360 14,097
Later than one year and not later than BB —FERENRN
five years 115,200 -
Over five years jidsp Ak 13,440 -
Total =t 144,000 14,097

Operating leases - lessee

The Group has entered into commercial leases on certain
leasehold land and buildings, and the leases for certain
restaurants include contingent rents, which are determined by
applying predetermined percentages to revenue less the basic
rentals of the respective leases. These leases have an average
life of one to eleven years (2012: one to eight years) with renewal
option included in the contracts. Future minimum lease payments
under the non-cancellable operating leases as at 31 December
are as follows:

KeEHE - ABEA
AEBERE THET W REFITILE
¥4 mETEEZ2BOBERAR
¢ ZBHRSERETAE 2 WS RAE
BRAEABE 2 AAETE - 25HY
FHEH—Z+—F(Z2F——4F: —
NE) GHEBFEREERE - R+=A
=+—H  THHBELCEREETARRK
SERERFTOT

Group

rEE
2013 2012
—E-=£ —F——4F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET FH&TT
Not later than one year TEBE—F 61,747 46,936
Later than one year and not later than five years #8i8—FEB AER 134,613 88,638
Qver five years BEAF 68,794 19,399
Total a=t 265,154 154,973

The Company had no outstanding operating lease commitments as

at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

E—=rk=_F—=—F+=-AH
=+—H ARRITETAAIFEE
B o

|-
||

eant



Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE

31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_-_fF=+—H

36. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
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36. BEEKIE

Group
rEE

2013
—E-—=£F
HK$°000
FET

Contracted but not provided for

the acquisition of property, plant and

equipment

Gty E e e

ERTAIMEARE B

The Company had no outstanding capital commitments as at 31

December 2013 and 2012.

37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

2012
—E——4F
HK$’000
FHT

RZE—=Z=FR=_ZT——-_F+=A

=t
FRIE o

37. MiEMBAFER

B AREAEEEMKRETER

Company
RAFE

2013 2012

—E—=fF —E——F

HK$’000 HK$’000

F#B T FETT

Unlisted shares, at cost JE ETARD » IR 305,621 305,621
Less: impairment in value o ORE (243,512) (243,512)
62,109 62,109

Amounts due from subsidiaries FEURHI B A R FRTE 446,587 712,585
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEATHI B A Rl FE 33,414 308,368

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free

and repayable on demand.

FEU TR A R RIAREER - 2

BRBAREREER -
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - continued 37.
The table lists below the subsidiaries of the Group which have in

the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets

of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the
opinion of directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Fri&M B ARG -
TERANIRESTR/EAKRERENE

EEERFEZHBLR
H E AP B R R R IE S8

Eo

Nominal value of
issued and fully

Al e i%uutﬁﬁ”
BURIRBENIT

Percentage of

Place of incorporation/ paid/registered nominal value of
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations Principal activities capital issued/registered capital
Directly Indirectly
BRORBERE/ kegm/
WEAR B MR/ BT EE TEEK EMRAEE EMBARER AL
B# B
Bright Elite Gourmet Company Limited Macau Food souvenir MOP30,000 - 70%
ERRmERAA R LR 30,0002 7
Bright Gain Restaurant Company Limited ~ Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 = 100%
XBEFARAA g G2EE 25,0002
Bright Luck Gourmet Company Limited Macau Operation of food MOP30,000 - 100%
EERMBRAH ik processing centre 30,0009 7T
BERMMIA L
Bright Prosper Catering Management Macau Operation of coffee shop MOP30,000 - 100%
Company Limited BF and restaurant 30,0002
ERNERERERAR mEmEREE
Delight Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 80%
ERARAR ) He2E 25,0002
Era Catering Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 50.8%
BERER il LeZE 25,0002 T
FB Group Enterprises Management Macau Administrative and MOP25,000 - 100%
Company Limited B supporting services 25,0007
EREBMXERARAR TR R RRS
Golden Reality Limited Hong Kong Property investment HK$1 = 100%
SRERAA B NERE 1A
Hou Wan Group Company Limited Macau Property investment MOP25,000 - 100%
FEEEERAA g WERE 25,0002
Merit Gain Restaurant Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
WREKBRAR] 2 RegE 25,0007

®
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued

37.

ANNUAL

REPORT %3 2013

Fri&ME ARG -

Nominal value of
issued and fully

Percentage of

Place of incorporation/ paid/registered nominal value of
Name of subsidiary establishment/ operations Principal activities capital issued/registered capital
Directly Indirectly
BRIRBERE/ kERfT/
WEAR R AR/ B TEER EBRAEE EMBEARER D
HE R
Nippon Gourmet Macau Trading of foods MOP25,000 = 100%
AXRm & EmE 25,0002t
Regent King Holdings Limited Hong Kong Administrative and HK$1 100% =
MEEBERAH E5 supporting services 18T
TR R R RS
Restaurante Chun leng Limitada Macau Operation of restaurant MOP25,000 - 100%
SRESBRAT R LeZE 25,0002 T
Success Cuisine Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 75%
FERRARAR ) BERE 30,0002 T
Successful Food Company Limited Macau Operation of restaurant MOP30,000 - 80%
RERMAERAT 2 G2EE 30,0007
BMTERERERAR " Mainland China Operation of restaurant US$3,100,000 - 100%
hEIARE GeEE (2012:
US$2,600,000)
3,100,000% 7
(ZB——F:
2,600,000%7T)
* The company is registered as a wholly owned foreign enterprise in Mainland ZARRPEAEEMAINTBERE -

China.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end

of reporting period.

Era Catering, a 50.8% owned subsidiary of the Company, has
material non-controlling interests. The non-controlling interests of
all other subsidiaries that are not 100% owned by the Group are

considered to be immaterial.

R
%

Fof
Sk o

HASR - BB A R EITEMAE

KABHEES0.8% w2 W E N A B
BHRBEERIEIERERS - TEAEE
WIEREHE 2 EMH B A R 2 IEIEM

BEERATERX -
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37.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES - Continued 37. FMEMEBARRG -

Summarised financial information in relation to the non-controlling
interests of Era Catering, before intra-group eliminations, is

presented below:

2013
—E—=

HK$°000

FHERT

For the year ended 31 December

Revenue

HET_A=+T—BILFE

Profit and total comprehensive income for
the year

FREA R 2R 25

Profit allocated to non-controlling interests

D BECE IR R 2 A

Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

IR T IR At s 2 BB

For the year ended 31 December

HET_A=+T—BILFE

Cash flows from operating activities KEEH I RENE
Cash flows from investing activities KEEFS RS
Cash flows use in financing activities BB EEBERERE
Net cash flows HEemEFRE
2013
—E—=
HK$’000
FHET
As at 31 December R+=—B=+—H
Current assets mENEE 29,110
Non-current assets EMENEE 166
Current liabilities mEAE (8,485)
Net assets BESHE 20,791
Non-controlling interests FEPERR A 2 10,229

REBARREHIEER  ERPERE
EREaARMBEEMSEZ5T

2012
—EF——F
HK$’000
FET

52,119

14,105
6,940

9,840

16,905
2,435
(20,000)

(660)

2012
—EF—_—F
HK$’000
FET

18,074
287
(11,285)

7,076

3,481



Notes to the Financial Statements B i8R &/MizE
31 December 2013 —ZE—=F+_A=+—H

38.

39.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY DURING THE
YEAR

(@

(b)

For the year ended 31 December 2013
The Group had not acquired any material subsidiary during
the year ended 31 December 2013.

For the year ended 31 December 2012

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group
acquired 20% interests of Toei Delights Restaurant in
L’Arc Macau from its non-controlling shareholder at zero
consideration. The Group also acquired the non-controlling
shareholder’s loan of Toei Delights Restaurant in L’Arc
Macau at HK$1,456,000.

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, except as disclosed elsewhere in the financial
statements, the Group had the following significant transactions
with related parties:

(@)

During the year, the Group received management fee
income of HK$3,605,000 (2012: HK$5,016,000), on a
reimbursement of expenses sharing basis, from several
companies of which a director of the Company is also a
director and holds an ultimate non-controlling interest of
such companies.

As at 31 December 2013, all the secured bank loans of
HK$346,816,000 (2012: HK$374,115,000) of the Group
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 40% (2012: 40%) equity
interest holding of the Company. As at 31 December
2013, the unsecured bank loans with maximum facility of
HK$75,000,000 (2012: HK$75,000,000) of the Company
contained a covenant that Mr. Chan and his associates
had to hold not less than 40% (2012: 40%) equity interest
holding of the Company.

On 3 March 2014, all bank loans carried a convenant
that the managing director and controlling owner of the
Company, Mr. Chan and his associates had to hold not
less than 37% equity interest holding of the Company.

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year are disclosed in notes 11 and

®
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38. FRUIEMHELQT

39.

(@)

(b)

BE-—®-=6t+t-p=+-
HIEFEE
AREBREBE-E—=%+=A4
=t HUIEFETEKETHRNE
AHBAF]

BE-S-——Ft=-A=1-—
HIEFE
RNBE_Z——F+=-_A=1+—
HIEFE  AEEUZTREGR
PISEErI R R+ N\ FEEE 2 JEE
A% B% B 52 B R 2 20% 3 o
7 £ B[R] B B AR P 9L e P BB
TNEFEEE ZFEERBKRE R
1,456,000/8 JT °

EXAREALRS
TN BUERREGEMRERES

5h -
mT

(@)

AEBEEBBEALETZIERRS

FR - AEEBRENDER
SEERBMERAR (KA —F
BEENAZSERAIZESH R
SOEPEAR AR R ) W BN E B B A
3,605,000 ;L ( = F — — 4 :
5,016,000/7T) °

R-—ZTE—=%F+_-_HA=+—H0"
7N & # 346,816,000 7T ( = &
— Z— 4 : 374,115,000/ 7T ) Z
B AIRHIRITERME— R
4 BEMREENEBEA LA
BEAETNDRARAGL0%(—F—
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
31 December 2013 —ZE—=%+_HA=+—H

40.

41.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2013, the Group and the Company did not
have any significant contingent liabilities (2012: Nil).

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

(i) On 9 August 2013, the Group entered into an agreement
with an independent third party to acquire trademarks,
mainly the trademarks of “Macau Yeng Kee Bakery” in
Macau and Hong Kong, and the related brand name
at a consideration of MOP4,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$3,883,000) (“Acquisition”) to facilitate
the Group to launch the food souvenir business with easier
market recognition in Macau. As of 31 December 2013,
the Acquisition had not yet been completed. The Group
has reclassified the consideration paid as prepayments for
acquisition of intangible assets under non-current assets in
the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2013. The Acquisition was subsequently
completed in February 2014.

(i) The Company on 4 March 2014 entered into a placing
agreement with a placing agent and a subscription
agreement with Mr. Chan Chak Mo, the controlling
shareholder of the Company, to raise new equity funds
by placing of 65,400,000 existing shares from Mr. Chan
to independent investors (unconnected to the Company’s
directors, substantial shareholders or their associates
or parties acting in concert with Mr. Chan) and issue of
the same number of new shares to Mr. Chan. The net
proceeds from the placing and the subscription were about
HK$276.0 million, which would be used by the Company
to finance its proposed project in Henggin Island if such
submitted development proposal is duly approved by the
relevant authorities, and failing which, as to approximately
HK$100 million for opening new restaurants and food
souvenir shops, with the balance for the general working
capital of the Group. The placing was completed by 7
March 2014 while the subscription was completed by the
evening of 14 March 2014.

Save as disclosed above, no material event was occurred after
the year ended 31 December 2013.

®

40.

41.
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42.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, the directors
are required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revaluations to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting policies
(1) Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number
of jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required
in determining the provision for income taxes.
Transactions and calculations may exist for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period
in which such determination is made.

42,
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Notes to the Financial Statements B i &Mz
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42. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY 42, BEX®:HJFIER G FHBER

SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY - ZEBRE-#
Continued
(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (b) MREFATHBAEEZEZERR
In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these MR E SRR EMITDIEZ
financial statements, other key sources of estimation BEAN - (e TERBERZ 2 i
uncertainty that have significant risks of resulting a material FERREHTEABFEZE
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities EHABEREREHIRARARZRLY
within next financial year are as follows: EEARRERWNT :
(i Impairment of goodwill (i B E
Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires BEREBRD ARG
an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to BEMmE R ZERESELS
which goodwill has been allocated. The value in use B ZEREE 8
calculation requires the directors to estimate the REBZXESMHTRE
future cash flows expected to arise from the CGU EAEBMAESE 2 RKRR
and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the = RiEE B R DA
present value. HHIRE -
(if) Impairment of other assets (i) H & 2w E
The Group tests annually whether the financial REBRIBARS B 2T
assets and other assets have suffered any REBFEMPBEENREHAM
impairment in accordance with the Group’s BEZG LR ERRESE
accounting policies. The assets are reviewed 1708 o i K IR BB A
for impairment whenever events or changes in BERAERS T EKkE
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount SR EHNEEFHEE B
of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount. B EERME - BEIR
The recoverable amount of an asset or a CGU is SEEBM 2 YESEE
determined based on value in use calculations DIREFRAEABATEE
which require the use of assumptions and estimates. TE B MR R AET
AR e
(i) Fair value of share-based compensation (i) RGITHEEZ A EE
Equity-settled share awards are recognised as AR 7R 45 B AR (7 SR B Ty 3R 4%
an expense based on their fair value at date of HHBZARBEERR
grant. The fair value of equity-settled share options X o MALEEBEREZ
is estimated through the use of option valuation A EE T ARG ER
models which require inputs such as the risk-free ANIEH D - WRFER
interest rate, expected dividend yield, expected R A= - FBHIE B[O 7R
volatility and contractual life and is expensed over . FEEDR IR R E X F
the vesting period. Using different input estimates S ABE > mABREESE
or models could produce different option values, BREEBARE - FH
which would result in the recognition of a higher or R 8 A BUE (AT SR I
lower expense. AIEAETRHBEEE  #
i RERRZ LR H
L

@
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42.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY -

Continued

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty - Continued

(iv)

Fair value measurement

A number of assets included in the Group’s
financial statements require measurement at, and/
or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s
financial and non-financial assets utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on
how observable the inputs used in the valuation
technique utilised are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

o Level 1:  Quoted prices in active markets
for identical items (unadjusted);

° Level 2: Observable direct or indirect
inputs other than level 1 inputs;

o Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not

derived from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels
is based on the lowest level of the inputs used
that has a significant effect on the fair value
measurement of the item. Transfers of items
between levels are recognised in the period they
occur.

The Group measures investment properties (note
19) and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss (note 25) at fair value. For more detailed
information in relation to the fair value measurement
of these items, please refer to the respective notes.

®
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Financial Summary

B RE

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1tT—HLFE

2009 2010 2011 2012
—EThE —T-TF T —T-—F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHIT T T T
RESULTS E
Turnover -] 235,222 375,804 546,452 646,093
Profit before income tax & PT1S 5 A S Al
expense i ) 31,752 66,994 129,722 304,049
Income tax expense FriSfi Az (3,430) (8,002) (16,517) (36,267)
Profit for the year FEET 28,322 58,992 113,205 267,782
Profit attributable to: mA DB T
— Owners of the Company S YNEIEZZ=DN 17,869 40,766 89,614 242,279
— Non-controlling interests — FEIERR A A 10,453 18,226 23,591 25,503
Profit for the year FZ A 28,322 58,992 113,205 267,782
As at 31 December
R+=—B=+—H
2009 2010 2011 2012
—FTTNF ZTTF —FT—F T =F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
T T T T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEEREE
Total assets BEARRE 245,371 429,414 694,365 1,164,700
Total liabilities B fEERE (108,417) (208,500) (385,906) (561,346)
Net assets BEFE 136,954 220,914 308,459 603,354

2013
—E—=£F
HK$’000
THET

746,541

322,586
(35,720)

286,866

260,957
25,909

286,866

2013
—E—=

HK$’000

THET

1,405,922
(584,219)

821,703
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Group Properties
REE=

As at 31 December 2013 R —Z—=%+—-H=+—H

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWN USE B RYE
Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
NE BEEE MHEOZHEH ER:1p;ikS
(sa.ft.)

(FFHR)
Unit AD on 2nd Floor of SR P 849  Not applicable Office
Edif Nam Fong Building, IREEA 5 B8 102357 i A /NS
No. 1023 Avenida De Amizade B KNE
Macau —EADE
Unit F on 2nd Floor of JEFT 4,189 2014 Godown
Industrial Fu Tai, SN AREK —ZT—OF B
No. 251 Avenida De Vencoslau 25155
De Morais BEALEXNE
Macau 2MEFE
PROPERTIES HELD FOR LEASE BEEE Y

Gross floor Lease
Location area expiry year Existing use
uE EEEE HIZHFH B A A&
(sq.ft.)

(FHR)
Centro Commercial E Turistico B #R g 42 2 E % 21,986 2013  Tourist center
“S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha 2SR Y % —E—=F IR Oy
de Jesus N2, Macau FE YDA B2 A 0
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores
SEEEE EZRESEN TEE—EBX

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013:

R-E—=%+"-BA=+—HZEE
XREESIBEC ESH -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DIE BEHER i1 I EEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Hotel Lisboa Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 1,173
BRBE IFE AR E AAEE Old Wing, Macau
RERBEER T
Turtle Essence Chinese tonic shop Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 603
LR RIS Old Wing, Macau
REERBEER T
Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  Ground Floor, Hotel Lisboa, 5,490
RS AR AR R Old Wing, Macau
B RBEEEM T
The Venetian MADEIRA Portuguese Portuguese restaurant Shop No. 2408a, St.Mark’s Square, 4,091
BEHA Restaurant BEEEE The Venetian Macau
NEREBEER RPIEUE T AE R
B 55 7] £ 3%2408a
Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 2311, The Grand Canal, 4,036
IF AR E AAERE The Venetian Macau
BPIFRHTAE B AET
EWH.023114
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Taiwanese food counter Shop No. 2500, The Grand Canal, 1,733
BRI AR ARERER The Venetian Macau
BPIRUE T AE R K&
FEYIR 0250088
Toei Delights Japanese food counter Shop No. 2522, The Grand Canal, 1,297
BT N\&E AXXRER The Venetian Macau
AR A NGNS
BB .0252288
Vergnano Italian Restaurant [talian restaurant Shop No. 2410, St. Mark’s Square, 4,091
ERSEATNERE EAREEE The Venetian Macau
RPIEUE T AE R
BE A E524108
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine Chinese Shanghai Shop No. 2406 & 2408, St. Mark’s 6,631
MO ASFRER restaurant Square, The Venetian Macau
R LR RPIEUE T AE BT

®

B A] [E 152406 240848
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ 2E5EN JEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013: - Continued

R-E—=%+_A=1+—HZEE
KERGIEL 58 : -&

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B aIE E8ER # k HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Avenida De Horta Toei Delights Japanese restaurant Avenida De Horta E Costa No. 44, 3,308
E Costa R T N\&E BAREEE Macau
aTE BFIR T RASK445%
One Central Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop No. 236-238, One Central, 4,597
ERES L AR AAZEE Macau
BPIZ 55 & 5236-2385 4
NAPE Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant  3rd Floor, L’Arc Macau, Avenida 24 7,424
2Rz 3= A R R NRERE de Junhi, NAPE, Macau
RPIFT A 28R A SR
RFIE) fiEFISE
City of Dreams Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1101, The Boulevard, City of 6,767
HERH IP BARRE HAEEE Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo, Cotal,
Macau
BPIRR B E AR
FEAMITEABI1015
Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Shop R28, 1st Floor, The Boulevard, 1,652
A ENEE DN City of Dreams, Estrada do Lstmo,
Cotai, Macau
BPTRE B E A
FRAMEDE A B1ER285:
Galaxy Macau Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Shop ER01, Ground Floor, East 1,421
Resort ANk N5 Promenade, Galaxy Macau Resort
SRFTERAE BRIk SRFTIRME BRI ER E i TERO 148
Guangzhou Pearl Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 3rd Floor, International Finance Place, 20,708
River New Town TP Bk AAERE No.8, Huaxia Road, Pearl River
BEM TR H New Town, Guangzhou, Mainland
China
B R REE N T
LR EE B FE85R
ARERERESNE
Sands Macao Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 2, 3rd Floor, Sands Macao, 4,672

RFIEWEE

P RARKE

HAEE

Largo de Monte Carlo, No.2083,
Macau
RFIS IR ZE A #2035%
B S 5 SIE 25
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE 2B BN TEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013: - Continued

R-E—=%+_A=1+—HZEE
KERGIEL 58 -&

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B aIE E8ER 1t HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
The Residencia Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Shop C, Res-do-chao G, Rua Central 589
Macau AT 0N mE INEEE Da Areia Preta N 1049, Macau
BPIE & RPIRDE R AT10495%
ARERE S N CH
Royal Thai Kitchen Thai restaurant Shop E & F, Res-do-chao G, Rua 2,151
HZRE REIZEE Central Da Areia Preta N 1043-
1059, Macau
RPIRIDE P A71043-10595%
AR ERE S NERFH
Musashi Japanese restaurant Shop GR/C, Res-do-chao G, Rua 727
A AAERE Central Da Areia Preta N 195,
Macau
R B E 1965
E 1 E 5 TGR/CH
Sands Cotai Central  Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop 1027, Sands Cotai Central, 4,961
SO I BARE AAEE Macau
EFIEDH P 102755 4
Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Shop 1028, Sands Cotai Central, 1,747
A DnmE INEEE Macau
RFIERDI 0102855 #
Rio Hotel Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot 3rd Floor, Rio Hotel, Rua Luis 15,452
R 5 EYS: restaurant Gonzaga Gomes, Macau
H A RBEE B O EmELTE
FRIEESE
University of Macau  Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Ground Floor, Research and 175
BPIAE AT e N Development Building, Av. Padre
Tomas Pereira Taipa, Macau
BPIKFIRARAEATE
MBENEHEE
Macau University Food Paradise Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Block E Recreational 6,695

of Science and
Technology
AN PN

RBX

25/ BERE

©®

Complex, Avenida Wai Long,

Taipa, Macau
BPTEk R RS I

RPIRH R BERE

EEF LT
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ 2E5EN JEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES
OPENED AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2013: - Continued

R-E—=%+_A=1+—HZEE

REMBHEC 5 -#

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B D& EHER 3 HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Ground Floor of Block C Recreational 150
A0 05 Complex, Avenida Wai Long,
Taipa, Macau
BPTKFERES I
BPTRIR K ECEE
EELVIS: N
Macau World Trade ~ Shiki Hot Pot Restaurant Chinese hot pot restaurant 17 Floor, No. 918 World Trade 2,800
Center Business ~ PIZ= A 43 H A SREEE Center, Avenida de Amizade,
Executive Club Macau
BFTHEFE S50 BPIREEAR BI85
AT E T BT RE SR 0T7HE
Kiang Wu Hospital Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Ground Floor, Dr. Henry Y. T. Fok 467
5B RT N = LR Specialist Medical Center,
Kiang Wu Hospital
RPIE R E R R ET
SRBENE T
Travessa dos Anjos  Pacific Coffee* Coffee kiosk Ground Floor, 16 Travessa dos Anjos, Not
REE A e 5/ Macau applicable
RPIRIBE165RH T TERA
University of Macau  Student/staff canteen* Student/staff canteen Ground Floor of Area A and 1st Floor 17,571
(New Campus) Ba BEHRE Ba BEHRE of Area B, Educational Centre
BPIRE(GFHRE) Building, University of Macau,
Henggin Island
EESRFIABHRHY SR
AR Rk —EBE
International School — Student/staff canteen* Student/staff canteen Block K, The International School of Not
of Macau B4 B EfRE 24 WERE Macau, Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, applicable
RFTBIFR 2R Macau TEH
RPTEk 18 5 S R
133,179

Being new restaurants opened during the year ended 31 December 2013.

©

REBEZ—=F+-A=+—RHLFERRZINEE -
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE 2B BN TEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES TO BE

OPENED IN 2014:

HR_E—NFEARZER XRES
e

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DIE BEHER i1 I EEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
University of Macau  Chinese restaurant Chinese restaurant Hotel Area, University of Macau, 10,889
(New Campus) R AR mEE Hengaqin Island, Macau
RFIREHRE) RFEEERFIABERR
Western restaurant Western restaurant 1st Floor, Central Commercial Area, 9,695
mAAgE AAEE University of Macau, Henggin
Island, Av. Padre Tomas Pereira
Taipa, Macau
BAKHRARERBEK
EESRPIAE
RREEE S
Pacific Coffee Coffee shop Library, University of Macau, Henggin 4,455
A EmgE PEEIE Island, Av. Padre Tomas Pereira
Taipa, Macau
BRI RAAERBE
EEBRIIAZEEHE
Student canteen Student canteen Hall of residence 1 to 4, University of Not
BLERE BAHRE Macau, Henggin Island, Av. Padre  applicable
Tomas Pereira Taipa, Macau TE A
BRI HFRARERABE
BEESBRPIABIZIEEERE
Macau International  Food Paradise Multi cuisine restaurant Shop A, Mezzanine Level Airside area 4,629
Airport RiAAR SEXABE Macau International Airport
pelEil g 3 R P B % 355 PR IR 2 [ A
Pacific Coffee Coffee Shop Shop B, Mezzanine Level Airside area 1,517
A 0nE INEEE Macau International Airport
RPIBIR 55 IS 2 [ B
Good Fortune Cantonese Chinese restaurant Shop D, Mezzanine Level Landside 1,991

Kitchen
Bifa/NE

AR

area, Macau International Airport
RPIBIFR 5 B2 R RE DA
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ 2E5EN JEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES TO BE
OPENED IN 2014: - continued

BR-SE—NERARCERE X8ES
L ES: -

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B aIE E8ER # k HIEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FHAR)
J Plus Boutique Edo Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant 1st Floor, 1-5 Irving Street, 3,160
Hotel L AR AAZE Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
BARBE BAMBERRE1-55 118
Macau University Noodle and Congee shop Chinese restaurant Ground Floor, Block E, Extension Not
of Science and SRR [ mEEE Recreational Complex, applicable
Technology Avenida Wai Long, Taipa, Macau NiE A
AT N BRFTEk 2 5 SIEERE B R 03 T
Huafa Hall Musashi Japanese Restaurant Japanese restaurant Shop A3023a, Huafa Hall, Zhuhai, 12,193
ERHH W CASRAY 255 BAREE Mainland China
B AREER G T
FEHREA023a8H
MEESAER Chinese restaurant Shops C4001 and C5001, Huafa Hall, 47,105
R ZEE Zhuhai, Mainland China
B R RETR G T ZE B P &P
C4001 xC50014#
NFEEXERED Food court Shops A3003, A3003a, A3041, 53,584
XRES A3042a and A3043a, Huafa Hall,
Zhuhai, Mainland China
BN 37 VI e E
A3003 * A3003a * A3041 * A3042a
K A3043a8H
Azores Portuguese restaurant Shops B2018 and B2021, Huafa Hall, 9,535
&R e Zhuhai, Mainland China
B R RETR G T ZE B P AP
B2018%B20214#
158,753
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE 2B BN TEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BE_T—=F1+"_RA=1+—HLFE

CLOSED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013: ORECERE =2SEBEN 15
&
Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B DIE BEHER b:5 BEEEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Galaxy Macau Qishii Ichiban Japanese restaurant Shop EF17, Ground Floor, East 1,885
Resort IR —& HANZEE Promenade, Galaxy Macau Resort
B P ERA R RIK SRPIERIADE BRI R & i NEF1 74
City of Dreams Food Toei Delights Food court counter 2nd Floor, The Boulevard, City of 18,777
Paradise BTN\ E EREISERM Dreams, Estrada do Istmo, Cotai,
SRR R BAR Macau
456 Modern Shanghai Cuisine Food court counter ST IR kB B A IR
Y I 7T IRE K ERESEML RN IR A B 242
Good Fortune Cantonese Food court counter
Kitchen ERESEML
EEEUN
Hundreds Taste Kitchen Food court counter
Bk A URE ERBESEAL
MADEIRA Portuguese Food court counter
Restaurant ERESIEMN
NEERER
Royal Thai Kitchen Food court counter
fEZ= & ERBES R
Mum’s Dessert Food court counter
i FH 5 EREBELL
Juice Bar Food court counter
Sote ERBEISIEL
Pacific Coffee Coffee kiosk 146
A MG ok =
Hotel Lan Kwai Fong Edo Japanese Restaurant? Japanese Restaurant 3rd Floor, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong 4,246

BT

TP BAE R

BAEE

@

Macau, Rua de Luis Gonzaga
Gomes, Macau

R A ESETE
BRI EETB/E31E
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List of Restaurants/Food Court Counters/Stores £E&EE £ 2E5EN JEH—B%

RESTAURANTS/FOOD COURT COUNTERS/STORES

BE_T—=F1+_RA=1+—HLFE

CLOSED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013:- ER¥zEE E£8EBIEL I
Continued &:-a

Total floor
Location Branch Type of cuisine Address area
B a5 EHER 3k HREER
(sa.ft)
(FAR)
Fortune Inn Restaurant* Chinese restaurant 3rd Floor, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong 7,113

= e S B BB R

Café Lan*
B

hAER

Coffee lounge

PR

Macau, Rua de Luis Gonzaga
Gomes, Macau

BRI ESELE
SRR DB R 3HE

3rd Floor, Hotel Lan Kwai Fong 4,588
Macau, Rua de Luis Gonzaga
Gomes, Macau

RO EESETS
BRI EETBE31E

31,755

Being joint venture’s restaurants in Hotel Lan Kwai Fong.

t RAEATIRNMENEEZ B
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List of Food Souvenir Shops
RmFEE—EX

FOOD SOUVENIR SHOPS TO BE OPENED IN 2014:

R —Z—NERARZRAFESE :

Total floor
Location Branch Type of shop Address area
B D5 EHER Mo hk HREHEE
(sq.ft.)
(FAR)
Largo da Companha Food souvenir shop Flagship store Centro Commercial E Turistico 2,390
de Jesus N2, Macau BmFEE TREETE “S. Paulo”, Largo da Companha de
RPN R G 42 2 B Jesus N2, Macau
RBP4 2 BH2TE ES
BT O
Rua do Cunha Food souvenir shop Store 17 Rua do Cunha, Macau 1,200
B RmFEE D& BPIKFE 175
Rua de Cinco de Outubro Food souvenir shop Store 173 and 175 R/C Rua de Cinco 420
+RAMAE RmFEE ol de Outubro and
9B R/C Rua da Caldeira, Macau
R+ AR 173 %1755 &
BEFHMB
Avenida de D. Joao IV Food souvenir shop Store No. 28M & 30K Avenida de D.Joao |V, 2,276
HERIOHE K B R RmFEE D5 Edificio Kam Loi, Macau
RPN A SIS RAE285M
305K
Rua Correia da Silva Food souvenir shop Store No. 51 Rua Correia da Silva, Macau 420
= N TR ZE A EmFEE DIE RF AT S R HERE R ZEATS1 5%
6,706
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